
 

 
 
 

Agenda 
Decision Making Session for the Cabinet 
Member for Environment & Highways 
 

Monday, 26 February 2024 at 5.00 pm 
At Annexe 2 - Sandwell Council House, Oldbury 

 
 

  
1   Apologies for Absence 

 
To receive apologies for absence (if any).  
 

 

 
2   Declarations of Interest 

 
Members to declare any interests in matters to be 
discussed at the meeting. 
 

 

 
3   Minutes 

 
To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 19 
December 2023 as a correct record. 
 

5 - 10 

 
4   Additional Items of Business 

 
To determine whether there are any additional 
items of business to be considered as a matter of 
urgency. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Public Document Pack

Page 1



 

5   West Bromwich Connected Project - Cycle 
Track along the 'Middleway' at Europa Village 
 
To approve the construction of the proposed cycle 
route on the “middleway” at Europa Avenue 
Village Estate. 
 

11 - 24 

 
6   West Bromwich Towns Fund scheme along the 

High street between Bull Street and Beeches 
Road including Roebuck Lane 
 
To consider objections received via the public 
consultation process and approve the 
implementation of the new cycle track along the 
High Street between Bull Street and Beeches 
Road and along Roebuck Lane. 
 

25 - 78 

 
7   Objections Arising from The Advertising of the 

proposed speed humps - A461 Dudley Port & 
Horseley Heath, Tipton - side roads 
 
To consider objections received via the public 
consultation process and approve the 
implementation of the proposed traffic calming 
measures as advertised with amendments. 
 

79 - 88 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Shokat Lal 
Chief Executive 
Sandwell Council House 
Freeth Street 
Oldbury 
West Midlands 
 
Distribution  
Councillor Millard 
 
Contact: democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk 
 

Page 2

mailto:democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk


 

Information about meetings in Sandwell 
 

 
 

If you are attending the meeting and require assistance to 
access the venue, please contact Democratic Services 
(democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk). 
 

 
 

If the fire alarm sounds, please follow the instructions of the 
officers present and leave the building by the nearest exit. 
 

 
 

Only people invited to speak at a meeting may do so.  
Everyone at the meeting is expected to be respectful and listen 
to the discussion. 

 
 

Agendas with reports with exempt information should be 
treated as private and confidential.  It is your responsibility to 
ensure that any such reports are kept secure.  After the 
meeting confidential papers should be disposed of in a secure 
way. 
 

 
 

This meeting may be recorded and broadcast on the Internet.  
If this is the case, it will be confirmed at the meeting and 
further information will be provided.  
 
 

 
 

You are allowed to use devices for the purposes of recording 
or reporting during the public session of the meeting.  When 
using your devices they must not disrupt the meeting – please 
ensure they are set to silent. 
 

 
 

Members who cannot attend the meeting should submit 
apologies by contacting Democratic Services 
(democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk) 
 

 

All agenda, reports, minutes for Sandwell Council’s meetings, 
councillor details and more are available from our website 

Page 3

mailto:democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk
mailto:democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk
https://sandwell.moderngov.co.uk/uuCoverPage.aspx?bcr=1


 

 

Page 4



 
 

 
 
 

 

Decision of the Cabinet Member for 
Environment and Highways (Councillor Millard) 

 
19 December 2023 at 5.02pm 

at Sandwell Council House, Oldbury 
 

Present: Councillor Millard – Cabinet Member for Environment and 
Highways. 

 
 
Officers: Simon Chadwick (Highways Network Development & Road 

Safety Manager), Trisha Newton (Deputy Democratic Services 
Manager) and Anthony Lloyd (Democratic Services Officer). 

 
 
8/23  Apologies for Absence 
  
  There were no apologies for absence received. 
 
 
9/23  Declarations of Interest 
  
  No declarations of interest were made. 
 
 
10/23  Minutes 
  

Resolved that the minutes of the meeting held on 1 
November 2023 are approved as a correct record. 
 
 
 

 
 

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



2 
 

11/23 Objection and Petition received arising from the public 
consultation on A4030 Safer Roads Fund Scheme – Objection 
to the installation of a Zebra Crossing located outside the Red 
Cow Public House, High Street, Smethwick. 

 
Following approval by the Director of Borough Economy and the 
Section 151 officer, a capital funding bid was made to the 
Department for Transport (DfT) in Round 3 of the Safer Roads Fund 
for the A4030 in Smethwick and Bearwood. 
 
A Public Consultation was carried out on the proposals along the 
route between 16th November 2023 and 7th December 2023. Ward 
members along with all residents and traders affected by the 
proposals received a letter and a plan of the proposals for 
consideration. A decision relating to the objections and subsequent 
petition was required. 
 
No objectors were in attendance. 
 

Resolved:- 
 

(1) That the objection and petition received via the public 
consultation process are noted but that approval be 
given to implement the Zebra Crossing located along the 
A4030 High Street in Smethwick outside the Red Cow 
Public House, as advertised and shown on drawing No. 
41152 S/1 (Rev A); 
 

(2) that, subject to (1), the Director – Borough Economy be 
authorised to complete the necessary statutory 
procedures. 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 6



3 
 

12/23 Feedback arising from the public consultation for a new 
pedestrian and cycle infrastructure improvement scheme 
between Dudley Port Railway Station and Great Bridge along 
the A461 corridor. 

 
Sandwell Council, in coordination with Transport for West Midlands 
(TfWM) submitted a bid to Government for Active Travel Fund 
Tranche 3 funding for a cycling and walking scheme along the A461 
from Peake Drive, past Dudley Port Railway Station and to Great 
Bridge in accordance with the funding guidelines. The funding grant 
agreement stipulated that the project would need to be completed 
by 30 June 2024. If not carried out, there was a risk of the funding 
being withheld and not provided to the Council. 
 
Consultation was carried out between 25th September 2023 and 
13th October 2023, with Public Engagement events also held on 4th 
October 2023 and 7th October 2023 at Dudley Port Railway Station.  
Ward members and the Cabinet Member for Regeneration and the 
local Member of Parliament also received notification of the 
consultation period and associated proposals prior to the public 
consultation.  Objections had been received via the statutory 
consultation process and therefore, required consideration before 
proceeding with the scheme. 
 
The Cabinet Member for Environment and Highways was minded 
that the width of the road in question would not be narrowed and 
that, instead, the existing footpath and cycle path space would be 
used instead. The scheme would increase road safety for cyclists 
and pedestrians whilst having very little impact on vehicle users on 
highway. It was also noted that both the existing parking and right-
turn lanes would remained. 
 
No objectors were in attendance. 

  

Page 7



4 
 

Resolved:- 
 

(1) That overall feedback received via the public 
consultation process is considered and that approval be 
granted to implement the pedestrian and cycle 
infrastructure improvement scheme between Dudley 
Port Railway Station and Great Bridge along the A461 
corridor, as shown on drawing No. 52632 1/1 S/0, using 
funding awarded to Sandwell MBC by the Department 
for Transport; 
 

(2) that subject to (1), the Director – Borough Economy be 
authorised to complete the necessary statutory 
procedures; 
 

(3) that the Director – Borough Economy informs objectors 
of the decision of the Cabinet Member for Environment 
and Highways. 

 

 
Meeting ended at 5.15pm 

 
 
Contact: democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk  
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 8

mailto:democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk


5 
 

 

 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 
 

 

Report to 
Decision Making Session for the Cabinet 
Member for Environment & Highways 
 

26 February 2024 
 

Subject: West Bromwich Connected Project - Cycle Track 
along the ‘Middleway’ at Europa Village 

Cabinet Member: Environment and Highways  
Councillor Danny Millard 
Regeneration and WMCA 
Councillor Peter Hughes 

Director: Alice Davey 
Director - Borough Economy 
Tammy Stokes 
Assistant Director - Growth & Spatial Planning 

Key Decision: No 

Contact Officer: Andy Miller  
Strategic Planning & Transportation Manager, 
andy_miller@sandwell.gov.uk 
 

 
1 Recommendations 
 
1.1 That the decision taken by the Cabinet Member for Environment and 

Highways on 15 March 2022, to proceed with the construction of the 
proposed cycle route on the ‘Middleway’ at Europa Village Estate as 
shown on Drawing. No. 40412 S/1, be ratified and confirmed. 
 

1.2 That the Director – Borough Economy be authorised to make any minor 
amendments to the scheme considered necessary as a result of detailed 
design. 
 

1.3 That subject to 1.1, the Director – Borough Economy be authorised to            
complete the necessary statutory procedures. 
 

 

Page 11

Agenda Item 5

file:///C:/Users/robin_weare/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/C15DNOL0/andy_miller@sandwell.gov.uk


 

1.4 That the Director – Borough Economy informs objectors of the decision 
of the Cabinet Member for Environment and Highways. 

 
2 Reasons for Recommendations  
 
2.1 Following the project’s approval by the Cabinet Member for Environment 

on 28th June 2022, a petition was received by the Council on 2nd 

November 2022 containing 150 signatures. This petition opposed the 

upgrading of the ‘Middleway’ path to create an off-road cycle route 

between Europa Avenue and Sandwell Valley. In addition, the petition 

raised concerns regarding how the consultation was carried out, whilst 

generally supportive of the resurfacing the path to improve it for 

pedestrians. On receipt of the petition, Cabinet Petitions Committee 

referred the matter to the Economy, Skills, Transport & Environment 

(ESTE) Scrutiny Board to consider whether Council protocols and 

procedures relating to consultation were correctly followed. The project 

was halted pending the Board’s finding. 

 

2.2 ESTE Scrutiny Board discussed the matter on 13th June 2023 and agreed 

that a working group be established to investigate the petitioners’ 

concerns. The working group subsequently met with petitioners on site on 

4th August 2023. Following its investigation, the working group reported its 

findings to the Board on 3rd September 2023. The working group was 

satisfied that the consultation was conducted in accordance with Council 

processes. The Board therefore referred its findings to Cabinet Petitions 

Committee on 8th November 2023.  

 

2.3 In the light of ESTE Board’s findings, Cabinet Petitions Committee 

resolved that no further action should be taken in respect of the petition. 

The Head petitioner was subsequently informed of the decision.  

 

2.4 Due to the time that has elapsed since the original decision to proceed 

with the project, it is felt prudent to uphold that decision and re-confirm 

that the scheme should proceed. 

 

 

 

Page 12



 

 

3 How does this deliver objectives of the Corporate Plan? 
 

 

Best start in life for children and young people 
 
The proposals will provide a much safer highway 
environment in which children and young people can walk 
and cycle. 

 

People Live Well and Age Well 
 
The installation will help reduce the potential for road harm 
and provide facilities to encourage greater use of sustainable 
travel modes such as walking and cycling, which will have 
the added benefit of improving health and wellbeing.  

 

Strong Resilient Communities 
 
An improved highway safety environment will make our 
communities feel safer, more protected, and confident in 
their homes and neighbourhoods. 

 

A Strong and Inclusive Economy 
 
Our local highways are the arteries of our communities. They 
connect our residents to employment, education, local 
services and indeed the wider world. 

 

A Connected and Accessible Sandwell  
 
The scheme will provide facilities to encourage greater use 
of modes such as walking and cycling, linking safely with 
local bus and rail routes. 

 
4 Context and Key Issues 
 

4.1 The proposed cycle track through the ‘Middleway’ is part of a wider project 

to complete the West Bromwich Connected Cycle Route Proposal 2 which 

connects to the West Midlands Local Cycling & Walking Infrastructure 

Plan (LCWIP) route proposals to Sandwell Valley via Europa Avenue to 

its full extent as initially proposed. This would deliver an end to end cycle 

and walking route in accordance with the route proposals in Sandwell’s 

Cycling and Walking Infrastructure Plan (SCWIP) which was approved by 

Cabinet in January 2020 and in line with the submission for Accelerated 

Page 13



 

Town Deal Funding that was awarded to Sandwell MBC by government 

for this scheme. 

 

4.2 The scheme, which is shown on Dwg. No. 40412 S/1 (attached at 

Appendix A) involves the widening and resurfacing of the footpath known 

as the ‘Middleway’ to enable it to be used by both pedestrians and cyclists 

in accordance with the principles of Local Transport note 1/20 (LTN 1/20). 

There is a general presumption that wherever feasible, cycle tracks should 

be segregated from motorised traffic and be ‘off carriageway’. The path is 

currently in poor condition (see photographs at appendix B) and the 

scheme would therefore improve conditions for pedestrians that currently 

use it.  

 

4.3 All 350 addresses on the Europa Village Estate were consulted by letter, 

a proposals leaflet and questionnaire. The Transport Planning Team 

received 44 replies, with 22 in favour of the cycling upgade and 22 

opposed.  

 

4.4 At a Cabinet Member meeting on 15th March 2022, the now former 

Cabinet Member for Environment, Councillor Ahmed Bostan, considered 

the responses received and concluded that the scheme should proceed 

as originally proposed given the split in responses received from the 

consultation. However, due to a change in the portfolio holder covering 

Transportation Planning and Highway Services from Councillor Ahmed 

Bostan to Councillor Zahoor Ahmed, further briefings were undertaken.  

On 31st May 2022, a Delegated Powers Report was considered by 

Councillor Zahoor Ahmed as the Cabinet Member for Environment. This 

report recommended that the scheme should proceed as planned and this 

was approved. On the 28th June 2022, the authority was officially signed 

by the Cabinet Member for Environment and subsequently, on the 16th 

September 2022, letters were sent to residents informing them that 

approval had been given to proceed with the scheme as planned. 

 

4.5  In response to the letters sent to residents on 16th September 2022 

informing them of the decision to proceed with a scheme, a petition was 

received by the Council on 2nd November 2022 containing 146 signatures. 

This petition opposed the approved scheme between Europa Avenue and 

Page 14



 

Sandwell Valley via the ‘Middleway’ path whilst generally supportive of the 

resurfacing the path. On receipt of the petition, Cabinet Petitions 

Committee referred the matter to ESTE Board for consideration. The 

Europa Avenue petition and has been discussed at the following 

meetings: - 

 

7th December 2022 Cabinet Petitions Committee; 

18th January 2023 Cabinet Petitions Committee; 

1st March 2023 Cabinet Petitions Committee; 

21st June 2023 Cabinet Petitions Committee. 

 

4.6 Following representations made by the petitioners in relation to their 

concerns around the consultation process and the cycle route proposals, 

a report was submitted to the Economy, Skills, Transport and Environment 

(ESTE) Scrutiny Board. 

 

4.7 The Board concluded that the consultation was conducted in accordance 

with Council processes 

 

4.8 Following representations made by the petitioners in relation to their 

concerns around the consultation process and the cycle route proposals, 

officers had submitted a report to ESTE Scrutiny Board. The Board 

considered the matter at its meeting on 3rd October 2023 following a site 

visit and passed the following recommendation: 

 

‘That in connection with the Europa Avenue Cycle Path Consultation, the 

following findings of the Economy, Skills, Transport and Environment 

Scrutiny Board Working Group, in relation to whether sufficient and 

appropriate consultation had been carried out in line with existing council 

policies, practices and procedures, be approved by the Economy, Skills, 

Transport and Environment Scrutiny Board:- (1) That having listened and 

considered the views of local residents, the Economy, Skills, Transport 

and Environment Board:- (a) note that the Working Group are satisfied 

that consultation on the Europa Avenue cycle path, which was carried out 

both online and by letter drops to households, was conducted in 

accordance with Council processes, however, communication with 

residents could have been improved further; (b) note that in future, where 

Page 15



 

simultaneous improvement works are being carried out within the vicinity 

by different departments, internal communication between departments 

should be undertaken to avoid confusion and disruption to residents; (c) 

suggest that the Council consider all platforms, including Citizen space 

and neighbourhood forums, for communicating with residents, taking into 

consideration digital deprivation across the borough; (d) acknowledge that 

the Overview and Scrutiny function should be used to consider matters of 

strategic importance within the borough and not local ward issues in order 

to ensure value is added.’ 

 

5 Alternative Options 
 

5.1 The Cabinet Member for Environment and Highways could decide to not 

proceed with the proposals. However, this could potentially result in a loss 

of funding and leave a section of the National Cycle Network below 

currently expected standards of provision. 

 
6 Implications 
 

Resources: The budget to implement the scheme is approximately 

£208,545.  This will be made available through the 

West Bromwich Town Deal using funding from the 

Department for Levelling Up, Housing & Communities 

(DHLUC) Towns Fund, and from the Local Network 

Improvement Plan element of the City Region 

Sustainable Transport Settlement (CRSTS). 

Legal and 
Governance: 

The Grant Agreement shall be governed by and 

construed in accordance with the Law of England and 

Wales and the Parties irrevocably submit to the 

exclusive jurisdiction of the English and Welsh courts 

once this report is approved. Under section 65 (1) of 

the Highways Act 1980, a highway authority may, in 

or by the side of a highway maintainable at the public 

expense by them which consists of or comprises a 

made-up carriageway, construct a cycle track as part 

of the highway; and they may light any cycle track 

constructed by them under this section. To convert all 

Page 16



 

or part of a footway to a shared pedestrian and cycle 

route, all or the appropriate part of the footway must 

be removed under section 66 (4) of the Highways Act 

1980, and a cycle track 'constructed' under section 65 

(1) of the act. No physical construction is necessary 

but there needs to be clear evidence that the local 

highway authority has exercised these powers. This 

can be provided by a resolution of the appropriate 

committee or cabinet member. 

Risk: The main risks are delaying the delivery of the 

schemes on site until approval is given and therefore 

missing the spend deadline, resulting in a potential 

loss of funding for Sandwell MBC 

Equality: An equality impact assessment was carried out during 

the development of the Sandwell Cycling and Walking 

Infrastructure Plan and the proposed infrastructure 

adheres to latest Government Guidance. 

Furthermore, an independent Road Safety Audit has 

been undertaken to ensure the schemes facilitate the 

safety of all users of the highway.    

Health and 
Wellbeing: 

A transport system that is easily accessible, reliable, 

and affordable contributes to life satisfaction and 

wellbeing in multiple ways. It enables access to work, 

friends, and family, as well as health-supporting 

facilities such as schools, colleges, parks, libraries, 

and health care centres. The proposed walking and 

cycling scheme will have a positive impact on the 

health and wellbeing of local communities by 

encouraging active travel and the associated health 

benefits of increasing physical activity and minimising 

the time spent sitting down. 

Social Value: Providing high-quality walk and cycle links to the 

stops will give greater opportunity for composite active 

travel and tram journeys, providing better access to 

local jobs, education, and facilities, as well as 

providing access to the wider West Midlands Region 

Page 17



 

through the rail network and existing metro. This will 

improve opportunities, reduce inequality, and will 

reduce car dependency, improving air quality and 

wellbeing. The proposed cycle route will also form 

part of a network that will link communities to 

employment, education, transport hubs, town centres 

and other services. 

Climate 
Change: 

Sandwell Council has joined other councils in England 

that have declared a Climate Emergency and as a 

result developed and adopted a Climate Change 

Strategy 2021-2041. Within Sandwell’s Climate 

Change Strategy Action Plan 3 for Transport states 

that Sandwell Council will “Implement highway 

measures and transport facilities that fully 

accommodate and promote the use of public 

transport, cycling and walking, making journeys by 

such methods easier, faster and safer, alongside 

measures to discourage car use. This active travel 

scheme aims to do this. 

Corporate 
Parenting: 

The funding will deliver cycling and walking 

improvements to public transport services as well as 

near schools and will encourage active travel which is 

good for our physical and mental health. Switching 

more journeys to active travel will improve health, 

quality of life and the environment for children and 

young people. 

 
 
7. Appendices 
 

Appendix A – Dwg. No. 40412 S/1Draft drawing of proposed pedestrian 
and cycle route  
Appendix B – Photographs of Middleway path surface conditions. 

 
8. Background Papers 
 

Sandwell’s Cycling & Walking Infrastructure Plan  

Page 18



 

https://www.sandwell.gov.uk/download/downloads/id/29952/sandwell_cy

cling_and_walking_infrastructure_plan_2020.pdf 

Page 19

https://www.sandwell.gov.uk/download/downloads/id/29952/sandwell_cycling_and_walking_infrastructure_plan_2020.pdf
https://www.sandwell.gov.uk/download/downloads/id/29952/sandwell_cycling_and_walking_infrastructure_plan_2020.pdf


This page is intentionally left blank



DWG.NO.40411-5 S/1

DWG.NO.40412-2 S/1

Widen cycleway

into verge

Existing footway to

be maintained

against new 2-way

cycleway

Segregated marking

Diagram No.1049.1

2.5m

Markings Diagram

No.1057

2.1m

Provide kerb edging to

cycleway

N

O

 

A

C

C

E

S

S

B

A

N

K

 

O

V

E

R

G

R

O

W

N

N

O

 

A

C

C

E

S

S

B

A

N

K

 

O

V

E

R

G

R

O

W

N

N

O

 

A

C

C

E

S

S

B

A

N

K

 

O

V

E

R

G

R

O

W

N

N

O

 

A

C

C

E

S

S

B

A

N

K

 

O

V

E

R

G

R

O

W

N

N

O

 

A

C

C

E

S

S

B

A

N

K

 

O

V

E

R

G

R

O

W

N

N

O

 

A

C

C

E

S

S

B

A

N

K

 

O

V

E

R

G

R

O

W

N

N

O

 

A

C

C

E

S

S

B

A

N

K

 

O

V

E

R

G

R

O

W

N

T

A

R

M

A

C

T
A
R
M
A
C

C
/
B
 
1
.
8
H

P
/
R
 
1
.
4
H

C
/
B
 
1
.
8
H

G

R

A

S

S

P

/

R

 

1

.

0

H

C

/

B

 

1

.

4

H

C

/

P

 

2

.

0

H

L

/

L

 

1

.

8

H

L

/

L

 

1

.

8

H

T

A

R

M

A

C

P
A
T
H

P
A
T
H

P

A

T

H

G

R

A

S

S

G

R

A

S

S

G

R

A

S

S

G

R

A

S

S

G

R

A

S

S

G

R

A

S

S

G

R

A

S

S

G

R

A

S

S

1

4

4

.

0

1

4

3

.

5

1

4

4

.

0

1

4

4

.

5

1

4

5

.

0

1

4

4

.

5

1

4

5

.

5

1

4

6

.

0

1
4
6
.
5

1
4
6
.
0

1
4
5
.
5

1
4
6
.
5

1
4
6
.
5

1

4

6

.

0

1

4

5

.

5

1
4
6
.
5

1
4
7
.
0

1
4
6
.
5

1
4
7
.
5

1

4

8

.

0

1
4
8
.
5

1
4
8
.
5

1

4

8

.

5

1

4

8

.

5

1
4
8
.
0

1

4

8

.

0

1

4

7

.

5

1

4

7

.

5

1

4

7

.

0

1

4

7

.

0

1
4
6
.
5

1

4

6

.

5

1

4

6

.

5

1
4
6
.
0

1
4
5
.
5

1

4

6

.

0

1

4

5

.

5

1
4
5
.
0

1

4

5

.

5

1

4

5

.

0

1

4

4

.

5

1

4

4

.

0

1
4
8
.
0

1

4

6

.

0

1

4

5

.

5

1
4
7
.
0

1

4

7

.

5

1

4

6

.

5

4

0

1

7

0

0

E

4

0

1

7

5

0

E

4

0

1

7

0

0

E

4

0

1

7

5

0

E

M

A

7

148.57
148.48

1

4

8

.

4

9

148.12

1
4
8
.
3
9

1
4
8
.
1
0

1
4
7
.
8
6

1
4
7
.
5
8

1
4
7
.
4
2

1
4
7
.
1
3

1
4
6
.
9
7

1

4

6

.

7

6

1
4
6
.
3
7

1

4

6

.

2

6

1
4
6
.
8
0

1
4
6
.
9
9

1
4
7
.
2
6

1
4
7
.
7
7

1
4
7
.
9
0

1
4
8
.
1
9

1

4

8

.

1

2

G

=

0

.

5

G

=

0

.

2

5

T

T

T

T

G

=

0

.

3

5

T

T

L

P

G

=

0

.

4

G

=

0

.

7

G

=

0

.

1

5

G

=

0

.

1

5

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

1

4

6

.

5

0

1

4

6

.

7

7

1

4

6

.

8

3

1
4
6
.
9
0

1
4
7
.
1
0

1
4
7
.
2
6

1
4
7
.
4
2

1
4
7
.
7
0

1
4
7
.
9
6

1
4
8
.
1
8

1
4
8
.
3
8

1

4

8

.

5

1

148.49

148.59

1
4
8
.
5
7

1
4
8
.
2
9

1
4
8
.
2
5

1
4
8
.
2
1

1
4
8
.
2
7

1
4
8
.
3
1

1
4
8
.
3
2

1
4
8
.
1
6

1
4
7
.
9
2

1
4
7
.
1
2

1
4
7
.
5
6

1
4
7
.
7
0

1
4
8
.
2
8

1
4
8
.
7
6

1
4
8
.
9
5

1
4
8
.
8
4

1
4
8
.
8
2

1
4
8
.
9
0

1
4
8
.
7
6

1
4
8
.
3
1

1
4
7
.
7
9

1
4
7
.
5
1

1
4
7
.
5
1

1
4
7
.
2
3

R

H

T

 

1

5

3

.

8

4

R

H

T

 

1

5

5

.

2

1

E

H

T

 

1

5

3

.

3

2

E

H

T

 

1

5

1

.

9

4

1

4

6

.

4

6

1

4

6

.

4

8

1

4

6

.

5

1

1

4

6

.

5

7

1
4
6
.
7
2

1

4

6

.

7

6

1

4

6

.

4

5

M

H

C

L

 

1

4

6

.

7

7

G

=

0

.

5

5

T

T

G

=

0

.

4

G

=

0

.

4

T

T

T

T

G

R

A

S

S

1

4

6

.

8

2

1
4
7
.
0
3

1
4
7
.
0
1

1
4
7
.
0
4

L

P

M

H

C

L

 

1

4

7

.

2

0

G

=

0

.

4

G

=

0

.

5

T

T

T

T

B

O

B

O

1

4

4

.

1

0

1

4

5

.

1

6

1

4

5

.

4

8

1

4

5

.

3

5

1

4

5

.

5

2

1

4

6

.

4

2

G

R

A

S

S

1

4

4

.

4

8

1

4

4

.

9

0

1

4

5

.

4

7

1

4

5

.

7

5

1

4

5

.

9

7

1

4

6

.

4

7

14
6.
65

1
4
6
.
4
1

1

4

6

.

3

6

1

4

6

.

1

3

1

4

5

.

8

8

145.77

L

P

G

=

0

.

5

G

=

0

.

4

G

=

0

.

4

G

=

0

.

3

G

=

0

.

9

5

G

=

0

.

5

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

L

P

G

=

0

.

2

5

G

=

0

.

2

T

T

T

T

P

P

G

=

0

.

3

T

T

G

=

0

.

2

G

=

0

.

8

G

=

0

.

4

G

=

0

.

7

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

1

4

6

.

1

5

1
4
6
.
5
8

1
4
6
.
6
5

1
4
6
.
5
4

1

4

5

.

7

6

1

4

5

.

3

3

1

4

4

.

8

5

1

4

4

.

8

3

1

4

4

.

2

3

1

4

4

.

1

0

1

4

6

.

4

0

1
4
6
.
6
9

1
4
6
.
6
9

1
4
6
.
5
7

1

4

6

.

2

3

W

L

 

1

4

4

.

3

4

R

H

T

 

1

5

2

.

3

2

E

H

T

 

1

5

0

.

5

4

1

4

4

.

0

4

1

4

4

.

2

6

1

4

4

.

4

6

1

4

4

.

6

8

1

4

5

.

0

1

1

4

5

.

2

4

1

4

5

.

7

4

1

4

6

.

2

6

1

4

6

.

3

9

1

4

6

.

5

4

1

4

6

.

5

0

1

4

4

.

0

3

1

4

4

.

0

0

1

4

4

.

2

1

G

=

0

.

3

E

H

T

 

1

4

6

.

4

5

R

H

T

 

1

4

8

.

0

6

T

H

T

L

 

1

5

9

T

H

T

L

 

1

5

8

1

4

6

.

3

1

1

4

6

.

5

1

1
4
6
.
6
2

1
4
6
.
5
1

1

4

6

.

4

2

1

4

6

.

1

4

1

4

5

.

5

9

1

4

5

.

2

7

1

4

4

.

9

7

1

4

4

.

7

2

1

4

4

.

4

1

1

4

4

.

1

3

T

H

T

L

 

1

6

9

DWG.NO.40412-1 S/1

DWG.NO.40412-4 S/1

Tree to be felled &

replaced with 2No.

semi-mature

New footway/ cycleway

construction

Segregated marking

Diagram No.1049.1

Buildouts, drop

kerbs & bollards

3

.

5

m

4

.

5

m

See note 5 for

bollard details

Sign sited 45m in

advance of cycles

crossing

Sign sited 45m in

advance of cycles

crossing

Markings Diagram

No.1003 & 1004

TS15

TS16

TS17

TS18

Raise the crown on

Provide kerb edging to

either side of new

cycleway/ footpath

TS19

2

.

5

m

1

.
8

m

Raise crown 1No.

Tree

N

O

 

A

C

C

E

S

S

B

A

N

K

 

O

V

E

R

G

R

O

W

N

N

O

 

A

C

C

E

S

S

B

A

N

K

 

O

V

E

R

G

R

O

W

N

N

O

 

A

C

C

E

S

S

B

A

N

K

 

O

V

E

R

G

R

O

W

N

L

/

L

 

1

.

8

H

L

/

L

 

1

.

6

H

E

U

R

O

P

A

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

C

/

B

 

1

.

9

H

P

/

R

 

1

.

0

H

C

O

N

C

R

E

T

E

H
E
D
G
E
 
F
A
C
E
 
4
.
0
H

P

/

W

 

1

.

0

H

C
/
P
 
1
.
0
H

C
/
B
 
O
N
 
T
O
P
 
1
.
5
H

C

/

P

 

2

.

0

H

M

I

X

E

D

 

T

R

E

E

S

 

A

N

D

 

B

U

S

H

E

S

N

O

 

A

C

C

E

S

S

I
/
R
 
2
.
5
H

C
/
B
 
1
.
6
H

C
O
N
I
F
E
R
S
 
B
E
H
I
N
D
 
F
E
N
C
E

T

A

R

M

A

C

C

P

S

T
R
O
D
D
E
N
 
P
A
T
H

M

I

X

E

D

 

T

R

E

E

S

 

A

N

D

 

B

U

S

H

E

S

L

/

L

 

1

.

8

H

 

D

I

L

A

P

I

D

A

T

E

D

C
/
B
 
1
.
2
H

G

R

A

S

S

1

4

1

.

0

1

4

0

.

5

1
4
0
.
0

1

3

9

.

5

1

4

0

.

0

1
4
1
.
5

1

4

1

.

5

1

4

2

.

0

1

4

2

.

5

1

4

2

.

0

1

4

2

.

0

1

4

3

.

0

1

4

3

.

0 1

4

2

.

5

1

4

2

.

5

1
4
3
.
5

1

4

3

.

0

1

4

3

.

5
1

4

4

.

0

1

4

4

.

0

1

4

3

.

5

1

4

4

.

0

1

4

4

.

0

1

4

1

.

5

1

4

2

.

0

1

4

2

.

5

4

0

1

8

0

0

E

M

A

8

M

A

9

M

A

1

0

G

R

A

S

S

1

4

4

.

2

3

1

4

4

.

1

0

1
4
3
.
8
2

1
4
3
.
5
9

1
4
3
.
2
3

1
4
3
.
2
5

1
4
3
.
3
1

1

4

3

.

3

8

1

4

3

.

5

5

1
4
3
.
3
1

1
4
3
.
3
6

1

4

3

.

4

3

1

4

3

.

4

8

1

4

3

.

7

5

1

4

3

.

7

5

1

4

3

.

6

6

1

4

3

.

6

4

1

4

3

.

6

4

D

R

I

V

E

T

A

R

M

A

C

1

4

3

.

8

1

1

4

3

.

7

3

1

4

3

.

6

0

1

4

3

.

5

2

1
4
3
.
4
8

1
4
3
.
4
6

G

U

S

T

W

O

W

M

G

A

S
U

N

K

B

O

X

E

P

S

O

L

A

R

M

H

M

H

M

H

C

L

 

1

4

3

.

3

3

C

L

 

1

4

3

.

2

9

C

L

 

1

4

3

.

3

7

T

V

W

M

1

4

4

.

0

4

1

4

4

.

2

6

1

4

4

.

4

6

1

4

4

.

0

3

1

4

4

.

0

0

1

4

3

.

9

2

1

4

3

.

7

3

1

4

3

.

8

7

1

4

4

.

2

1

1
4
3
.
9
5

1
4
3
.
4
8

1

4

3

.

7

3

1

4

3

.

8

3

1

4

4

.

0

0

G

=

0

.

3

G

=

0

.

2

G

=

0

.

4

T

T

T

T

T

T

W

L

 

1

4

1

.

2

4

G

=

0

.

3

T

T

1
4
3
.
3
5

1
4
3
.
3
7

1

4

3

.

4

2

1

4

3

.

4

8

1

4

3

.

5

4

1

4

3

.

6

4

1

4

3

.

7

6

1

4

3

.

6

2

1

4

3

.

4

7

1

4

3

.

7

3

1

4

3

.

5

9

1

4

3

.

4

8

1

4

3

.

4

5

1

4

3

.

4

1

1
4
3
.
3
7

1
4
3
.
3
2

1

4

3

.

3

7

1

4

3

.

3

3

1

4

3

.

2

8

14
3.
26

14
3.
42

1
4
3
.
4
4

1
4
3
.
4
7

1

4

3

.

4

7

1

4

3

.

5

3

1

4

3

.

5

8

1

4

3

.

7

0

1

4

3

.

8

0

D

R

I

V

E

T

A

R

M

A

C

L

P

B

S

B

T

R

N

B

L

P

T

V

G

U

R

H

T

 

1

4

9

.

9

0

R

H

T

 

1

5

0

.

2

2

E

H

T

 

1

4

8

.

2

9

E

H

T

 

1

4

6

.

4

5

R

H

T

 

1

4

8

.

0

6

E

H

T

 

1

4

8

.

0

0

E

H

T

 

1

4

8

.

8

9

T

H

T

L

 

1

5

4

T

H

T

L

 

1

5

4

T

H

T

L

 

1

5

5

1

4

4

.

4

1

1

4

4

.

1

3

1
4
3
.
6
1

M

H

M

H

C

L

 

1

4

1

.

3

6

C

L

 

1

4

1

.

0

6

C

O

N

C

R

E

T

E

1

4

1

.

0

7

1

4

1

.

1

2

1

4

1

.

4

4

1

4

1

.

1

3

1
4
0
.
4
7

1
4
0
.
3
3

1
4
0
.
2
7

1
4
0
.
0
2

1
3
9
.
6
9

1

4

3

.

4

6

1
4
2
.
8
5

1
4
2
.
6
9

1

4

2

.

0

7

1

4

1

.

7

9

1

4

3

.

0

5

1

4

2

.

5

3

1

4

2

.

1

9

1

4

2

.

1

5

1

4

1

.

5

1

W

L

 

1

3

9

.

9

5

1

4

1

.

9

3

1

4

1

.

6

8

F

P

1

4

1

.

2

7

1

4

1

.

3

2

C

P

S

1

4

1

.

5

5

1

4

1

.

2

4

1
4
1
.
2
9

1

4

1

.

2

2

1
4
1
.
4
6

1
4
1
.
7
3

1
4
1
.
9
4

1

4

2

.

2

3

1

4

2

.

5

7

1

4

2

.

8

9

1

4

3

.

1

7

1

4

3

.

3

1

G

=

0

.

2

5

G

=

0

.

3

T

T

T

T

M

H

C

L

 

1

4

1

.

5

0

G

=

0

.

2

5

G

=

0

.

3

5

T

T

T

T

G

=

0

.

5

T

T

G

R

A

S

S

1
4
0
.
5
3

1
4
0
.
7
7

1

4

1

.

1

7

1

4

1

.

2

5

1

4

1

.

3

2

1
4
1
.
6
1

1
4
1
.
8
4

1

4

2

.

1

5

1

4

2

.

4

7

1

4

2

.

7

3

1

4

2

.

9

4

1

4

3

.

1

4

1

4

3

.

3

0
1

4

3

.

5

2

1

4

3

.

3

2

1

4

3

.

2

6

M

H

C

L

 

1

4

3

.

3

7

G

=

0

.

3

M

2

T

T

G

=

0

.

2

M

2

T

T

1

4

2

.

8

3

1

4

2

.

8

1

G

=

0

.

3

T

T

1

4

2

.

7

2

1

4

2

.

4

4

1

4

2

.

2

9

M

H

C

L

 

1

4

2

.

3

6

T

H

T

L

 

1

5

6

M

H

C

L

 

1

4

0

.

4

0

1

4

0

.

5

1

1

4

0

.

7

5

1

4

1

.

0

4

1

4

1

.

1

0

G

=

0

.

2

G

=

0

.

2

T

T

1

4

0

.

4

4

1

4

0

.

6

4

1

4

0

.

8

4

1

4

0

.

5

8

1

4

0

.

3

9

1

4

0

.

6

1

1

3

9

.

5

7

1

3

9

.

9

9

1

4

0

.

1

5

1

4

0

.

5

0

T
A
R
M
A
C

1
4
0
.
3
9

G

=

0

.

2

G

=

0

.

2

G

=

0

.

3

G

=

0

.

3

G

=

0

.

3

M

2

G

=

0

.

3

M

2

G

=

0

.

1

5

G

=

0

.

3
G

=

0

.

2

M

3

G

=

0

.

2

5

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

1

4

2

.

0

4

P

0

4

P

0

5

P
0
6

P

0

7

DWG.NO.40412-3 S/1

2

.

5

m

1

.

8

m

Remove existing tarmac

path

Markings Diagram

No.1057

Markings Diagram

No.s 1003. 1009,

1023, 1004 &

10571057

Markings Diagram

No.1049.1

TS20

T
R
O
D
D
E
N
 
P
A
T
H

T

A

R

M

A

C

T

R

O

D

D

E

N

 

P

A

T

H

M

I

X

E

D

 

T

R

E

E

S

 

A

N

D

 

B

U

S

H

E

S

L

I

M

I

T

E

D

 

A

C

C

E

S

S

M

I

X

E

D

 

T

R

E

E

S

 

A

N

D

 

B

U

S

H

E

S

L

I

M

I

T

E

D

 

A

C

C

E

S

S

B

U

S

H

2

.

0

H

L

/

L

 

1

.

8

H

 

D

I

L

A

P

I

D

A

T

E

D

C
/
B
 
1
.
2
H

H

E

D

G

E

 

2

.

5

H

1
4
1
.
5

1

4

1

.

0

1

4

1

.

0

1

4

0

.

5

1
4
0
.
0

1

3

9

.

5

1

4

0

.

0

4

0

1

8

0

0

E

4

0

1

8

5

0

E

M

A

1

0

M

A

1

1

1
4
0
.
4
7

1
4
0
.
3
3

1
4
0
.
2
7

1
4
0
.
0
2

1
3
9
.
6
9

1
4
0
.
5
3

M

H

C

L

 

1

4

0

.

4

0

1

4

0

.

5

1

1

4

0

.

7

5

1

4

1

.

0

4

1

4

1

.

1

0

1

4

1

.

2

2

1

4

1

.

3

1

1

4

1

.

4

3

1

4

1

.

5

9

G

=

0

.

2

G

=

0

.

2

G

=

0

.

2

T

T

T

T

T

T

1

4

0

.

4

4

1

4

0

.

6

4

1

4

0

.

8

4

1

4

0

.

9

9

1

4

1

.

2

3

1

4

1

.

4

8

1

4

1

.

4

3

1

4

1

.

1

9

1

4

0

.

9

9

1

4

0

.

8

7

1

4

0

.

7

6

1

4

0

.

5

8

1

4

0

.

3

9

1

4

1

.

3

0

1

4

1

.

3

7

1

4

1

.

3

7

1

4

1

.

1

6

1

4

0

.

9

1

1

4

0

.

8

3

1

4

0

.

6

7

1

4

0

.

6

1

1

3

9

.

5

7

1

3

9

.

9

9

1

4

0

.

1

5

1

4

0

.

5

0

T
A
R
M
A
C

1
4
0
.
3
9

G

=

0

.

1

5

G

=

0

.

3G

=

0

.

2

M

3

G

=

0

.

2

5

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

G

=

0

.

4

M

2

G

=

0

.

2

G

=

0

.

2

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

A

R

M

A

C

S

N

1

4

1

.

4

2

1

4

1

.

2

9

1

4

1

.

5

5

G

=

0

.

2

G

=

0

.

2

5

G

=

0

.

1

5

M

2

G

=

0

.

2

5

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

H

T

L

 

1

5

0

T

H

T

L

 

1

5

4

1

4

1

.

3

0

1

4

1

.

3

7

P
0
6

P

0

7

© Crown copyright and database rights 2012

Ordnance Survey Licence No 100032119

HIGHWAYS GROUP MANAGER

Robin Weare, BSc, C.Eng, M.I.C.E, MBA

Sandwell Council House

Freeth Street Oldbury

West Midlands B69 3DE

E-mail: Highways@sandwell.gov.uk

Proposed Sign and reference number

Footway construction (Off

carriageway) - Area=595m

2

Footway widening (Off carriageway) -

Area=236m

2

Corduroy (ladder) paving

KEY

NOTES

1. All signs and road markings to be in accordance

with The Traffic Signs Regulations and General

directions 2016 (TSRGD) and Chapter 5 Road

Markings 2018.

2. For sign arrangement refer to SMBC standard

detail drawing SD/1200/03 R1.

3. All service chambers and street furniture within

proposed cycleway/buildouts to be relocated to

suitable location.

4. Refer to "Appendix 3 - Guide to the Design of

New Streets" for new carriageway widths.

5. For bollard details, refer to SMBC standard detail,

drawing number SD/2700/03 with reflective

contrast bands to determine priority.

6. Statutory Undertakers searches/ checked prior to

any excavations.

FOOTWAY (WIDENING) CONSTRUCTION

SPECIFICATION

All materials are to be supplied and laid in accordance

with BS EN 13108. Granite aggregate only, Appendix 3

- Guide to the design of new streets.

SURFACE COURSE

20mm (6mm) Nominal size

BINDER COURSE

50mm (20mm) Nominal size

SUB BASE

150mm Type 1 Stone (MCHW clause 8)

TS01

Appendix A

P
age 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST VALENTINES CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
NEW TACTILE PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
NEW TACTILE PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
EUROPA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
DRAWING No

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
ISSUED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
The Contractor will be responsible

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
for setting out the work.

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
All dimensions must be obtained 

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
from or checked on site.

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
Figured dimensions to be used in 

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
preference to scale.

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
IMPORTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
1:250m

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
Service Manager, Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
December 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
JF

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
40412 S/1

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
Town Funds Improvements

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
WEST BROMWICH

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
General Arrangement

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
Europa Avenue/WB TC - Sheet 7



T
his page is intentionally left blank



    Appendix B 
 

Europa Avenue Middleway  

 

 

Europa Avenue Middleway footpath is in poor condition and a potential trip hazard  

 

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 
 
 

 

Report to  
Decision Making Session for the Cabinet 
Member for Environment & Highways 
 

26 February 2024 
 

Subject West Bromwich Towns Fund scheme along the 
High street between Bull Street and Beeches 
Road including Roebuck Lane 

Cabinet Member: Cabinet Member for Environment and Highways,  
Councillor Danny Millard 

Director: Alice Davey - Director Borough Economy 
Tammy Stokes - Assistant Director Growth & 
Spatial Planning    

Key Decision No 

Contact Officer: Andy Miller  
Strategic Planning & Transportation Manager, 
andy_miller@sandwell.gov.uk   
 

 
1 Recommendations 
 
1.1 That the objections received via the public consultation process and the 

proposed response to them are noted. 
 
1.2 That approval is given to implement the new cycle track along the High 

Street between Bull Street and Beeches Road and along Roebuck Lane 
as per the scheme drawing in Appendix A. 
 

1.3 That subject to 1.1, the Director – Borough Economy be authorised to            

complete the necessary statutory procedures. 

 

1.4 That the Director – Borough Economy informs objectors of the decision 

of the Cabinet Member for Environment and Highways. 

 

Page 25

Agenda Item 6

mailto:andy_miller@sandwell.gov.uk


 

 
2 Reasons for Recommendations  
2.1 Transport for West Midlands (TfWM) published a Local Cycling and 

Walking Infrastructure Plan (or LCWIP) in 2018, which focusses on 

walking and cycling infrastructure along strategic transport corridors on 

the West Midlands Key Route Network and local facilities around transport 

nodes throughout the West Midlands. 

 

2.2 Sandwell published its own LCWIP in 2020, which focusses on local 

walking and cycling infrastructure connecting communities to town 

centres, transport hubs, employment, education and services.  This 

document superseded the previous Sandwell Cycling Strategy that was 

published in 1999. 

 

2.3  Sandwell Transportation Planning Team put forward 4 LCWIP schemes 

for inclusion in the West Bromwich Towns Fund bid. On 22nd July 2020 

Cabinet delegated authority to approve the supporting Town Investment 

Plan for West Bromwich and its component projects to the Sandwell 

Towns Fund Super Board.  

 

2.4 The four LCWIP schemes were submitted as a single, multi-phase project 

called ‘West Bromwich Connectivity’ as part of the Town Investment Plan. 

A Full Business Case (FBC) for the West Bromwich Connectivity project 

was submitted to Government in March 2022 and subsequently approved 

by the Department for Levelling Up, Homes and Communities (DLUHC) 

in June. 

 

2.5 The consultation relates to phase 2 of the West Bromwich Connected 

programme. It aims to create a segregated pedestrian and cycle route 

along High Street, linking West Bromwich Town Centre with National 

Cycle Network Route Number 5 at Birmingham Road, along Beeches 

Road linking into Sandwell Valley and Roebuck Lane to Smethwick Galton 

Bridge Railway Station (see Appendix A plans). 

 

2.6 The consultation was carried out between 24th November 2023 and 15th 

December 2023 and between 12th January and 19th January 2024. This 

included two letter drops to 527 properties along the route and details of 

Page 26



 

the scheme were posted on Sandwell Council’s Consultation Hub 

https://consultationhub.sandwell.gov.uk/ which uses Citizen Space 

platform which enables residents to make comments online. Four public 

facing consultations were held in King Square West Bromwich on 

Wednesday 6th and Saturday 9th December 2023 and Saturday 13th and 

Wednesday 17th January 2024.   

 

2.7 11 posted questionnaire responses were received with 6 in support and 5 

opposed. An email was received from a resident on Roebuck Lane 

opposing the scheme and 1 online response also opposing the scheme. 

Therefore, in total there were 6 responses in favour of the scheme, 9 

opposed and 512 did not respond to the consultation.  A response was 

also received from Councillor Tirath S Dhatt Appendix B on behalf of 

residents on Roebuck Lane who would have preferred that the cycle lane 

was on the opposite side of the road away from the houses. This was 

considered at design stage, but on balance putting the cycle lane on the 

residential side was considered safer and posed less issues with crossing 

side roads and parking. Please see Appendix C for consultation 

responses. 

 

2.8 As objections have been received, a decision in response to the objections 

is required by the Cabinet Member for Environment and Highways.  

 

2.9 Delivery is programmed to take place during 2024. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

Page 27

https://consultationhub.sandwell.gov.uk/


 

3 How does this deliver objectives of the Corporate Plan?  
 

 

The Best Start in Life for Children and Young People: 

The funding will deliver cycling and walking improvements to 

public transport services as well as near schools and will 

encourage active travel which is good for our physical and 

mental health. Switching more journeys to active travel will 

improve health, quality of life and the environment for 

children and young people. 

 

 

People Live Well and Age Well: 

The funding will deliver cycling and walking improvements to 

encourage active travel which is good for our physical and 

mental health. Switching more journeys to active travel will 

improve health, wellbeing, quality of life and the environment. 

 

Strong Resilient Communities: 

Successful communities need access to jobs, services and 

facilities to enable them to remain healthy and vibrant. 

Improving access to the transport network via active travel 

modes is an important enabler of this. 

 

Quality Homes in Thriving Neighbourhoods: 

Both new and existing residential developments rely on good 

quality access and links to shops, services, and leisure 

facilities for them to be successful. Funding to implement 

measures by which access to the transport network is 

improved and maintained is key to this. 

 

A Strong and Inclusive Economy: 

Transport plays a vital role in connecting people to jobs and 

learning opportunities. Health-promoting transport systems 

are pro-business and support economic prosperity. They 

enable optimal travel to work with less congestion, collisions, 

pollution, and they support a healthier workforce. The 

provision of improved high-quality cycling and walking 

connectivity will therefore play a key role in connecting 

Sandwell residents and businesses to economic and social 

opportunities. 

Page 28



 

 

A Connected and Accessible Sandwell  

The provision of high-quality cycling and walking links and 

improved access to the transport network is vital to enable 

Sandwell residents to access jobs, education and services 

both within and beyond the Borough’s boundaries. 

 
4 Context and Key Issues 
 
4.1 The scheme provides a segregated off-road cycle route in both directions 

along the High Street/Birmingham Road between Bull Street and Beeches 

Road, including a two-way Cycle route on Roebuck Lane. The scheme 

will include improved footways, improved existing pedestrian crossings, 

implementation of new crossings which cater for both pedestrians and 

cyclists, and the relocation and rationalisation of bus stops as well as road 

safety improvements on side roads along the corridor. Please see 

consultation plans in Appendix A 

 

5 Alternative Options 

 

5.1 Retain the shared cycle and 20 mph and 30mph motorised traffic route on 

High Street, Birmingham Road and Roebuck Lane which is not in 

accordance with the Governments’ LTN 1/20: Cycling Infrastructure.    

 

6 Implications 

 

Resources: The cost of delivering the projects will be met by the 

approved and allocated funding as part of Towns 

Fund West Bromwich Connected. Staff resources to 

manage the project are already in place within the 

Strategic Planning & Transportation Team and within 

Highway Services for delivery of the schemes. 

Legal and 

Governance: 

Under section 65 (1) of the Highways Act 1980, a 
highway authority may, in or by the side of a highway 
maintainable at the public expense by them which 
consists of or comprises a made-up carriageway, 
construct a cycle track as part of the highway; and 
they may light any cycle track constructed by them 
under this section. 

Page 29



 

To convert all or part of a footway to a shared 

pedestrian and cycle route, all or the appropriate part 

of the footway must be removed under section 66 (4) 

of the Highways Act 1980, and a cycle track 

'constructed' under section 65 (1) of the act. No 

physical construction is necessary but there needs to 

be clear evidence that the local highway authority has 

exercised these powers. This can be provided by a 

resolution of the appropriate committee or cabinet 

member. 

Risk: The main risks are delaying the delivery of the 

schemes on site until approval is given and therefore 

missing the spend deadline, resulting in a loss of 

funding for Sandwell MBC 

Equality: An equality impact assessment was carried out during 

the development of the Sandwell and West Midlands 

Cycling and Walking Infrastructure Plans and the 

proposed infrastructure adheres to latest Government 

Guidance. Furthermore, an independent Road Safety 

Audit has been undertaken to ensure the schemes 

facilitate the safety of all users of the highway.    

Health and 

Wellbeing: 

A transport system that is easily accessible, reliable, 

and affordable contributes to life satisfaction and 

wellbeing in multiple ways. It enables access to work, 

friends, and family, as well as health-supporting 

facilities such as schools, colleges, parks, libraries, 

and health care centres. The proposed walking and 

cycling scheme will have a positive impact on the 

health and wellbeing of local communities by 

encouraging active travel and the associated health 

benefits of increasing physical activity and minimising 

the time spent sitting down. 

Social Value: The proposed cycle route will form part of a network 

that will link communities to employment, education, 

transport hubs, town centres and services. 

Page 30



 

Climate 

Change: 

Sandwell Council has joined other councils in England 

that have declared a Climate Emergency and as a 

result developed and adopted a Climate Change 

Strategy 2021-2041. Within Sandwell’s Climate 

Change Strategy Action Plan 3 for Transport states 

that Sandwell Council will “Implement highway 

measures and transport facilities that fully 

accommodate and promote the use of public 

transport, cycling and walking, making journeys by 

such methods easier, faster and safer, alongside 

measures to discourage car use. This active travel 

scheme aims to do this. 

Corporate 

Parenting: 

The funding will deliver cycling and walking 

improvements to public transport services as well as 

near schools and will encourage active travel which is 

good for our physical and mental health. Switching 

more journeys to active travel will improve health, 

quality of life and the environment for children and 

young people 

 

7. Appendices 

 

 Appendix A: High Street Cycle Route Consultation Plan 

         Appendix B: Councillor Tirath S Dhatt 

 Appendix C: Consultation Responses 

 

8. Background Papers 

 

 Sandwell’s Cycling & Walking Infrastructure Plan  

https://www.sandwell.gov.uk/download/downloads/id/29952/sandwell_cy

cling_and_walking_infrastructure_plan_2020.pdf 

 

Sandwell’s Climate Change Strategy 2021-2041 

https://www.sandwell.gov.uk/download/downloads/id/31151/climate_cha

nge_strategy.pdf 

 

 

Page 31

https://www.sandwell.gov.uk/download/downloads/id/29952/sandwell_cycling_and_walking_infrastructure_plan_2020.pdf
https://www.sandwell.gov.uk/download/downloads/id/29952/sandwell_cycling_and_walking_infrastructure_plan_2020.pdf
https://www.sandwell.gov.uk/download/downloads/id/31151/climate_change_strategy.pdf
https://www.sandwell.gov.uk/download/downloads/id/31151/climate_change_strategy.pdf


This page is intentionally left blank



LOADING   ONLY

DISABLED

TAXIS

TAXIS

N

o

.

1

4

5

N

o

.

1

1

9

N

o

.

1

1

7

N

o

.

1

4

2

B

U

L

L

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

B

U

L

L

 
S

T

R

E

E

T

HIGH STREET

S

9

D
W

G
.
N

O
.
4

0
6

3
7

 
S

/
1

Convert to Toucan

crossing

1
.
5

m

Dia.1049.1 (150 width)

raised with gaps for

drainage

Convert to Toucan

crossing

Dia.956

Dia.956

Bus shelter 1.375m wide (new)

relocated to new kerb

realignment 600mm offset (all

parts). TfWM to undertake works

Uplift slabs/block paving &

replace with tarmac

Remove Bus shelter &

associated road

markings

3
.
2
m

1
.
5

m

1
.
5

m

1
.
5
m

0
.
5
m

1
.
5

m

0
.
5

m

Dia.957

1
.
5
m

1
.
5
m

1.2m

2
.
5
m

2

.

4

m

Dia.1049.1 (150 width)

raised with gaps for

drainage

Dia.957

1

.

2

m

3
.
6
m

3
.
6
m

ID: 305779

ID: 3
05780

ID: 305783

Trim back tree canopy over/up to

highway boundary

3No. Trees (newly planted) to be

relocated within adjacent verge

Relocate sign

Relocate LC

Relocate

signs

Uplift slabs & replace with

tarmac

1

.
5

m

Relocate road

traffic sign to new

kerbline

Relocate lighting

column between

footway/ cycleway

remove arrow/

cycle symbol

Proposed road gully

connected to existing

(infill existing gully)

Proposed road gully

connected to existing (infill

existing gully)

Proposed road gully

connected to

existing (infill

existing gully)

Dia.956

Dia.957

© Crown copyright and database rights 2012

Ordnance Survey Licence No 100032119

HIGHWAYS GROUP MANAGER

Robin Weare, BSc, C.Eng, M.I.C.E, MBA

Sandwell Council House

Freeth Street Oldbury

West Midlands B69 3DE

E-mail: Highways@sandwell.gov.uk

BN2 Kerb alignment

Footway widening

Cycleway Route

Proposed Road Traffic Sign

KEY

FOOTWAY CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATION

All materials are to be supplied and laid in accordance

with BS EN 13108. Granite aggregate only, Appendix 3

- Guide to the design of new streets.

SURFACE COURSE

20mm (6mm) Nominal size

BINDER COURSE

50mm (20mm) Nominal size

SUB BASE

100mm Type 1 Stone (MCHW clause 8)

NOTES

1. This drawing to be read in conjunction with SITE

CLEARANCE drawings.

2. For footway construction see specification below.

3. For kerb construction, refer to SMBC standard

detail drawing SD/1100/01.

4. For sign arrangement, refer to SMBC standard

detail drawing SD/1200/03.

5. For uncontrolled pedestrian crossing & modular

paving, refer to SMBC standard detail drawings

SD/1100/05 & SD/1100/10 respectively.

6. All signs and road markings to be in accordance

with The Traffic Signs Regulations and General

directions 2016 (TSRGD) and Chapter 5 Road

Markings 2018.

7. Signs to be mounted on 60.1mm SHS steel posts

and mounting height 2300mm in accordance with

SMBC standard details:

SD/1200/03 R1 sign arrangement;

SD/1200/04 Sign clearances;

Unless stated otherwise.

8. All existing utility service chamber covers to be

reset flush with new surfaces.

9. Statutory Undertakers searches/ checked prior to

any excavations.

Sign Reference

Height

Width

Area

Material

Mount Height

Dia.956 & 957

300 mm

300 mm

0.07 m²

Class RA2 (12899-1:2007)

2300

FOR CONSTRUCTION

P
age 33

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
164.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
164.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
164.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
165.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
ER

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
CBs

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
CBs

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
L.BIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
164.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
164.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
CCTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
164.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
164.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
164.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
164.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
164.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
164.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
164.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
164.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
163.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
163.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
163.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
163.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
MK

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
164.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
165.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
165.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
164.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
164.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
164.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
163.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
163.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
164.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
164.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
165.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
165.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
164.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
164.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
163.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
TOW 164.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
163.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
164.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
164.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
163.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
GY

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
IC CL 164.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
IC CL 164.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
IC CL 164.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
IC CL 164.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
IC CL 164.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
IC CL 164.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
IC CL 164.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
IC CL 164.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
IC CL 164.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
GY 164.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
GY 164.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
GY 164.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
GY 164.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
GY 164.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
GY 164.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
164.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
IC CL 164.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
MH CL 165.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
MH CL 165.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
164.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
IC CL 164.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
MH CL 164.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
MH CL 164.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
MH CL 164.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
MH CL 164.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
MH CL 164.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
164.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
164.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
163.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
163.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
164.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
165.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
165.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
164.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
MH CL 163.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
MH CL 164.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
GY 164.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
164.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
163.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
TOW 164.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
TOW 164.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
163.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
163.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
GY 163.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
164.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
164.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
164.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
164.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
164.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
164.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
164.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
164.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
164.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
164.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
164.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
164.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
164.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
163.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
163.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
164.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
164.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
163.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
164.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
164.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
GY 164.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
164.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
164.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
164.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
164.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
IC CL 164.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
MH CL 164.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
164.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
164.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
164.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
164.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
164.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
164.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
164.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
164.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
MH CL 164.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
SEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
SEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
L.BIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
L.BIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
164.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
164.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
164.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
164.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
164.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
164.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
164.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
164.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
164.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
164.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
164.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
GY 164.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
164.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
164.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
164.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
164.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
164.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
164.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
164.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
164.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
164.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
164.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
164.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
164.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
164.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
164.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
164.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
164.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
164.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
163.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
164.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
164.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
164.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
TOW 165.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
164.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
164.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
164.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
MH CL 164.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
163.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
163.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
164.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
164.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
164.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
164.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
164.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
164.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
164.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
164.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
164.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
TOW 165.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
TOW 165.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
TOW 164.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
MH CL 164.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
164.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
164.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
164.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
164.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
164.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
164.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
164.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
164.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
164.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
164.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
164.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
164.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
164.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
164.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
164.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
164.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
MH CL 164.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
MH CL 164.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
165.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
165.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
164.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
164.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
164.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
164.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
164.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
164.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
164.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
164.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
164.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
164.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
164.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
GY 164.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
GY 164.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
MH CL 164.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
GR

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
GR

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
GY 164.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
L.BIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
IC CL 164.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
GY 164.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
P.BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
GR

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
GR

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
GY 164.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
165.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
165.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
165.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
164.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
164.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
165.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
164.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
BOs

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
165.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
164.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
164.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
164.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
164.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
IC CL 164.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
164.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
164.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
164.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
TOW 166.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
TOW 165.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
TOW 165.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
164.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
164.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
164.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
164.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
164.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
165.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
TOW 165.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
TOW 165.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
164.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
MH CL 163.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
165.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
165.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
164.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
165.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
165.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
TOW 165.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
165.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
164.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
164.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
164.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
164.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
164.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
164.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
164.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
164.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
164.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
164.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
164.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
164.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
164.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
GY 164.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
SCs

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
164.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
164.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
164.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
164.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
164.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
TOW 165.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
164.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
164.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
BLOCK PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
164.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
164.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
164.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
FOOTPATH (PAVING)

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
164.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
164.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
164.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
164.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
164.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
163.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
163.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
FOOTPATH (PAVING)

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
FOOTPATH (PAVING)

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
BLOCK PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
FOOTPATH (PAVING)

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
FOOTPATH (PAVING)

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
FOOTPATH (PAVING)

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
FOOTPATH (PAVING)

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
SHELTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
BLOCK PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
BLOCK PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
BLOCK PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
SHELTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
FOOTPATH (PAVING)

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
BLOCK PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
SHELTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
BLOCK PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
BLOCK PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
HIRE CYCLE DOCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
164.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
163.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
163.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
BLOCK PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
BLOCK PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
BLOCK PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
I/R FENCE HT 1.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
CYCLE STANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
BOs

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
BOs

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
TRAFFIC LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
TRAFFIC LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
TRAFFIC LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
TRAFFIC LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
TRAFFIC LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
TRAFFIC LOOPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_568
TRAFFIC LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
TRAFFIC LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
TRAFFIC LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
TRAFFIC LOOPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
CLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
I/R FENCE HT 1.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
164.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
164.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
164.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
164.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
164.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
164.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
164.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
164.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
164.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
G 0.8 HT 9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
G 0.5 HT 7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
G 0.7 HT 8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
G 0.8 HT 8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
G 0.5 HT 7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_593
G 0.8 HT 9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
G 0.3 HT 7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
G 0.3 HT 7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
G 0.3 HT 7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
G 0.5 HT 8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
G 0.5 HT 7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
G 0.7 HT 8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
G 0.3 HT 6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
G 0.3 HT 6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
G 0.3 HT 6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
G 0.3 HT 7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
G 0.3 HT 7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_605
SILVER BIRCH G 0.8 HT 7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
G 0.4 HT 5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
SILVER BIRCH G 0.7 HT 9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
G 0.3 HT 0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
G 0.3 HT 0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
I/R FENCE HT 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
GY 164.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_612
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_613
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text_614
ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_615
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_616
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_617
GY 163.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_618
163.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_619
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_620
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_621
IC CL 163.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_622
IC CL 164.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_623
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text_624
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_625
GY 164.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_626
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_627
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_628
MH CL 164.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_629
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_630
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_631
GR

AutoCAD SHX Text_632
GR

AutoCAD SHX Text_633
GR

AutoCAD SHX Text_634
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_635
164.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_636
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_637
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_638
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_639
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_640
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_641
164.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_642
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_643
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_644
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_645
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_646
164.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_647
164.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_648
164.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_649
164.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_650
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_651
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text_652
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_653
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_654
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_655
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_656
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_657
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_658
BRICK WALL & FENCE HT 1.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_659
BRICK WALL & I/R FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_660
BRICK WALL & I/R FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_661
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_662
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_663
GY 164.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_664
BLOCK PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_665
RAILING HT 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_666
FOOTPATH (PAVING)

AutoCAD SHX Text_667
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_668
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_669
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_670
COVERED WALKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_671
CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text_672
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_673
151

AutoCAD SHX Text_674
153

AutoCAD SHX Text_675
157

AutoCAD SHX Text_676
155

AutoCAD SHX Text_677
127

AutoCAD SHX Text_678
The Farley Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_679
Dartmouth

AutoCAD SHX Text_680
Square

AutoCAD SHX Text_681
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_682
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_683
NORMANS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_684
144

AutoCAD SHX Text_685
West Plaza

AutoCAD SHX Text_686
Metro Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_687
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_688
Systems House

AutoCAD SHX Text_689
142

AutoCAD SHX Text_690
Fox and

AutoCAD SHX Text_691
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_692
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_693
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_694
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_695
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_696
121a

AutoCAD SHX Text_697
32 to 42

AutoCAD SHX Text_698
22 to 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_699
44 to 58

AutoCAD SHX Text_700
60 to 70

AutoCAD SHX Text_701
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_702
BUS

AutoCAD SHX Text_703
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_704
CH20

AutoCAD SHX Text_705
CH0

AutoCAD SHX Text_706
CH40

AutoCAD SHX Text_707
CH80

AutoCAD SHX Text_708
CH100

AutoCAD SHX Text_709
CH120

AutoCAD SHX Text_710
CH140

AutoCAD SHX Text_711
DRAWING No

AutoCAD SHX Text_712
ISSUED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_713
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_714
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_715
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_716
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_717
The Contractor will be responsible

AutoCAD SHX Text_718
for setting out the work.

AutoCAD SHX Text_719
All dimensions must be obtained 

AutoCAD SHX Text_720
from or checked on site.

AutoCAD SHX Text_721
Figured dimensions to be used in 

AutoCAD SHX Text_722
preference to scale.

AutoCAD SHX Text_723
IMPORTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text_724
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_725
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text_726
1:250m

AutoCAD SHX Text_727
S. Chadwick

AutoCAD SHX Text_728
April 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text_729
JF

AutoCAD SHX Text_730
General Arrangement

AutoCAD SHX Text_731
High St/Roebuck Lane,

AutoCAD SHX Text_732
Towns Fund Improvements -

AutoCAD SHX Text_733
West Bromwich

AutoCAD SHX Text_734
2-way Cycleway

AutoCAD SHX Text_735
40636 S/1

AutoCAD SHX Text_736
Option 1 - Sheet 1



DISABLED

DISABLED

DISABLED

LOADING   ONLY

DISABLED

N

o

.

1

0

7

N

o

.

1

0

3

N

o

s

.

9

5

-

9

7

N

o

.

6

9

N

o

.

8

6

A

N

o

.

1

2

8

A

N

o

.

1

3

4

O
V

E
R

E
N

D
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

G
E

O
R

G
E

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

W

A

T

E

R

 
S

T

R

E

E

T

HIGH STREET

S

8

D
W

G
.
N

O
.
4
0
6
3
6
 
S

/
1

D
W

G
.
N

O
.
4
0
6
3
7
-
2
 
S

/
1

Widen footway

2
.
1
m

1
.
5
m

Relocate/ upgrade lighting

column to back of cycleway

Extend all existing affected

dished channel drainage to

new kerb alignment

Relocate sign to back of

cycleway

Relocate sign to back of

cycleway

Relocate sign to back of

cycleway

Relocate/ upgrade

lighting column between

footway/ cycleway

Relocate signs to back

of cycleway

Relocate sign to back of

cycleway

Relocate sign/ post box

Raise mounting height

of existing sign to 2.4m

Relocate sign to back of

cycleway

BN2 kerbs to replace

existing splay kerbs

Slot drains to connect to

down pipe

3
.
2
5
m

3
.
2
5
m

3
.
7
8
m

3
.
7
8
m

1
.
5
m

1
.
5
m

0
.
5
m

0
.
5
m

1
.
5
m

0
.
5
m

Dia.957

Dia.957

Dia.957

Dia.957

Relocate

Uplift slabs & replace with

tarmac

Uplift slabs & replace with

tarmac

Adjust levels to kerb

channel to avert

ponding issues

Proposed road gully

connected to existing (infill

existing gully)

Proposed road gullies

connected to existing (infill

existing gully)

Proposed road gullies

connected to existing (infill

N

o

.

4

9

N

o

.

4

7

N

o

.

6

4

N

o

.

8

6

A

T
H

Y
N

N
E

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

T
R

I
N

I
T

Y
 
R

O
A

D
 
N

O
R

T
H

T
R

I
N

I
T

Y
 
W

A
Y

 
-
 
A

4
0
3
1

T
R

I
N

I
T

Y
 
W

A
Y

 
-
 
A

4
0
3
1

H
IG

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

HIGH STREET

N

o

.

 

2

9

N

o

.

 

3

1

N

o

.

 

3

3

N

o

.

 

3

5

N

o

.

 

3

7

N

o

.

 

6

0

S

7

D
W

G
.
N

O
.
4

0
6

3
7

-
1

 
S

/
1

D
W

G
.
N

O
.
4

0
6

3
8

 
S

/
1

1
.
5
m

Relocate sign to back of

cycleway

Relocate sign to back of

cycleway

0
.
5
m

 
b
u
f
f
e
r

1
.
5
m

Relocate traffic sign

1
.
5
m

Remove bus shelter &

associated road

markings

Relocate lighting column

0
.
5

m

b
u

f
f
e

r

1
.
7
m

1
.
5

m

1
.
5

m

Bus shelter 1.375m

width, 0.6m kerb offset

0
.
5
m

1
.
5
m

Dia.957

Dia.957

D
ia

.9
57

Dia.957

3
.
2
m

3
.
2
m

3
.
2

3
.
1

Toucan

equipment

upgrade. See

Telent design

B
u
s
 s

h
e
lt
e
r 

ID
: 
3
0
5
7
3
1

Dia.956

Dia.957Dia.956

Dia.956

Dia.956

Dia.957

Relocate traffic sign

Remove bus

stop

Proposed road gullies

connected to existing (infill

existing gully)

Proposed road gully

connected to existing (infill

existing gully)

Toucan

equipment

upgrade. See

Telent design

© Crown copyright and database rights 2012

Ordnance Survey Licence No 100032119

HIGHWAYS GROUP MANAGER

Robin Weare, BSc, C.Eng, M.I.C.E, MBA

Sandwell Council House

Freeth Street Oldbury

West Midlands B69 3DE

E-mail: Highways@sandwell.gov.uk

BN2 Kerb alignment

BN (drop kerbs)

HB Transition kerbs (left/ right hand)

Footway widening (Full depth

construction) - Area=513m

2

Proposed Road Traffic Sign

KEY

FOOTWAY CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATION

All materials are to be supplied and laid in accordance

with BS EN 13108. Granite aggregate only, Appendix 3

- Guide to the design of new streets.

SURFACE COURSE

20mm (6mm) Nominal size

BINDER COURSE

50mm (20mm) Nominal size

SUB BASE

100mm Type 1 Stone (MCHW clause 8)

NOTES

1. This drawing to be read in conjunction with site

clearance drawing.

2. For footway construction see specification below.

3. For kerb construction, refer to SMBC standard

detail drawing SD/1100/01.

4. For sign arrangement, refer to SMBC standard

detail drawing SD/1200/03.

5. For uncontrolled pedestrian crossing & modular

paving, refer to SMBC standard detail drawings

SD/1100/05 & SD/1100/10 respectively.

6. All signs and road markings to be in accordance

with The Traffic Signs Regulations and General

directions 2016 (TSRGD) and Chapter 5 Road

Markings 2018.

7. Signs to be mounted on 60.1mm SHS steel posts

and mounting height 2300mm in accordance with

SMBC standard details:

SD/1200/03 R1 sign arrangement;

SD/1200/04 Sign clearances;

Unless stated otherwise.

8. All existing utility service chamber covers to be

reset flush with new surfaces.

9. Statutory Undertakers searches/ checked prior to

any excavations.

Sign Reference

Height

Width

Area

Material

Mount Height

TS03-TS06 (DNo.957)

300 mm

300 mm

0.07 m²

Class RA2 (12899-1:2007)

2300

FOR CONSTRUCTION

P
age 34

AutoCAD SHX Text_737
MH CL 164.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_738
165.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_739
164.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_740
164.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_741
164.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_742
164.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_743
164.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_744
164.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_745
164.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_746
164.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_747
165.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_748
165.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_749
164.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_750
164.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_751
164.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_752
165.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_753
GY 164.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_754
164.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_755
164.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_756
164.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_757
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_758
MK

AutoCAD SHX Text_759
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_760
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_761
GR

AutoCAD SHX Text_762
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_763
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_764
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_765
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_766
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_767
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_768
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_769
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_770
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_771
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_772
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_773
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_774
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_775
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_776
164.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_777
164.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_778
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_779
164.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_780
TOW 165.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_781
164.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_782
165.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_783
165.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_784
165.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_785
165.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_786
165.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_787
164.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_788
164.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_789
165.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_790
165.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_791
165.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_792
165.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_793
165.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_794
165.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_795
165.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_796
165.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_797
165.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_798
165.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_799
165.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_800
165.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_801
165.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_802
165.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_803
165.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_804
165.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_805
MH CL 164.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_806
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_807
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_808
GR

AutoCAD SHX Text_809
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_810
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_811
ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_812
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_813
IC CL 165.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_814
BOs

AutoCAD SHX Text_815
165.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_816
165.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_817
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_818
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_819
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_820
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_821
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_822
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_823
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_824
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_825
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_826
165.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_827
165.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_828
165.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_829
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_830
164.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_831
164.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_832
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_833
165.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_834
KO/GY IL 165.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_835
165.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_836
165.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_837
165.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_838
165.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_839
165.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_840
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_841
MH CL 164.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_842
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_843
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_844
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_845
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_846
165.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_847
165.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_848
165.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_849
165.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_850
165.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_851
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_852
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_853
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_854
165.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_855
CCTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_856
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_857
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_858
ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_859
165.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_860
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_861
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_862
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_863
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_864
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_865
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_866
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text_867
166.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_868
165.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_869
164.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_870
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_871
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_872
164.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_873
165.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_874
165.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_875
165.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_876
165.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_877
165.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_878
MH CL 165.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_879
166.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_880
165.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_881
165.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_882
L.BIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_883
165.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_884
165.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_885
165.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_886
166.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_887
GY 165.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_888
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_889
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_890
166.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_891
165.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_892
165.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_893
165.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_894
165.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_895
165.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_896
165.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_897
166.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_898
165.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_899
165.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_900
165.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_901
165.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_902
165.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_903
165.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_904
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_905
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_906
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_907
165.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_908
165.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_909
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_910
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_911
165.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_912
165.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_913
165.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_914
165.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_915
165.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_916
165.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_917
165.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_918
166.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_919
165.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_920
165.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_921
165.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_922
GY 165.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_923
GY 166.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_924
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_925
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_926
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_927
P.BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text_928
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_929
BUS STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_930
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_931
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_932
GY 165.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_933
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_934
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_935
166.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_936
166.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_937
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_938
166.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_939
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_940
165.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_941
165.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_942
165.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_943
165.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_944
165.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_945
165.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_946
165.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_947
166.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_948
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_949
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_950
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_951
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_952
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_953
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_954
165.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_955
165.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_956
165.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_957
165.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_958
165.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_959
MH CL 165.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_960
165.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_961
165.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_962
165.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_963
164.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_964
164.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_965
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_966
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_967
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_968
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_969
GR

AutoCAD SHX Text_970
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_971
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_972
IC CL 165.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_973
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_974
GY 165.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_975
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_976
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_977
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_978
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_979
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_980
GR

AutoCAD SHX Text_981
GR

AutoCAD SHX Text_982
MK

AutoCAD SHX Text_983
GR

AutoCAD SHX Text_984
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_985
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_986
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_987
GR

AutoCAD SHX Text_988
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_989
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_990
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_991
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_992
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_993
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_994
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_995
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_996
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_997
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_998
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_999
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1000
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1001
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1002
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1003
165.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1004
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1005
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1006
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1007
GR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1008
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1009
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1010
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1011
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1012
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1013
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1014
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1015
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1016
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1017
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1018
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1019
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1020
165.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1021
165.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1022
165.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1023
165.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1024
165.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1025
165.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1026
164.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1027
165.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1028
164.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1029
164.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1030
MH CL 164.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1031
165.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1032
164.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_1033
165.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1034
165.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1035
165.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1036
165.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1037
165.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1038
165.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1039
165.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1040
165.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1041
165.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1042
165.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1043
165.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1044
165.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1045
165.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1046
165.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1047
165.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1048
165.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1049
165.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1050
165.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1051
165.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1052
165.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1053
165.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1054
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1055
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1056
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1057
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1058
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1059
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1060
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1061
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1062
SCs

AutoCAD SHX Text_1063
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1064
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1065
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1066
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1067
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1068
165.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1069
164.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1070
164.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1071
165.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1072
TOW 168.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1073
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1074
165.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1075
166.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1076
FOOTPATH (PAVING)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1077
FOOTPATH (PAVING)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1078
BLOCK PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1079
BLOCK PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1080
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1081
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1082
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1083
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1084
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1085
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1086
BLOCK PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1087
  PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1088
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1089
FOOTPATH (PAVING)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1090
BLOCK PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1091
TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1092
FOOTPATH (PAVING)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1093
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1094
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1095
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1096
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1097
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1098
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1099
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1100
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1101
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1102
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1103
TOW 169.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1104
FOOTPATH (PAVING)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1105
FOOTPATH (PAVING)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1106
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1107
MH CL 165.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1108
FOOTPATH (PAVING)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1109
TILES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1110
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1111
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1112
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1113
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1114
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1115
TRAFFIC LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1116
TRAFFIC LOOPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1117
TRAFFIC LOOPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1118
TRAFFIC LOOPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1119
TRAFFIC LOOPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1120
164.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_1121
164.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1122
164.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1123
G 0.6 HT 7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1124
G 0.7 HT 15m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1125
G 1.2 HT 11m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1126
SNP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1127
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1128
SNP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1129
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1130
SNP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1131
165.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1132
165.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1133
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1134
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1135
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1136
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1137
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1138
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1139
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1140
BASEMENT LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1141
BASEMENT LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1142
GY 165.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1143
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1144
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1145
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1146
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1147
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1148
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1149
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1150
GY 164.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1151
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1152
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1153
GY 165.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1154
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1155
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1156
MH CL 165.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1157
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1158
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1159
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1160
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1161
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1162
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1163
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1164
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1165
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1166
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1167
BRICK WALL & I/R FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1168
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1169
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1170
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_1171
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_1172
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1173
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1174
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1175
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1176
88a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1177
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_1178
Sikh Temple

AutoCAD SHX Text_1179
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_1180
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_1181
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1182
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1183
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_1184
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1185
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1186
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1187
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_1188
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1189
142

AutoCAD SHX Text_1190
Fox and

AutoCAD SHX Text_1191
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1192
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_1193
Dogs

AutoCAD SHX Text_1194
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_1195
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_1196
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_1197
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1198
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1199
CH140

AutoCAD SHX Text_1200
CH160

AutoCAD SHX Text_1201
CH180

AutoCAD SHX Text_1202
CH200

AutoCAD SHX Text_1203
CH220

AutoCAD SHX Text_1204
CH240

AutoCAD SHX Text_1205
CH260

AutoCAD SHX Text_1206
CH280

AutoCAD SHX Text_1207
CH300

AutoCAD SHX Text_1208
165.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1209
165.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1210
165.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1211
166.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1212
166.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1213
GY 166.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1214
GY 166.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1215
165.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1216
165.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1217
165.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1218
GY 165.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1219
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1220
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1221
MH CL 166.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1222
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1223
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1224
GY 166.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1225
MH CL 166.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1226
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1227
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1228
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1229
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1230
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1231
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1232
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1233
MH CL 166.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1234
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1235
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1236
166.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1237
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1238
166.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1239
TOW 167.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1240
166.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1241
TOW 167.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1242
MH CL 166.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1243
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1244
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1245
166.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1246
166.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1247
166.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1248
166.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1249
166.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1250
166.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1251
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1252
166.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1253
166.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1254
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1255
166.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1256
166.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1257
166.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1258
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1259
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1260
166.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1261
166.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1262
165.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_1263
165.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1264
165.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1265
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1266
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1267
166.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1268
166.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1269
165.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1270
166.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1271
166.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1272
166.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1273
166.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1274
166.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1275
166.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1276
165.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1277
165.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1278
166.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1279
166.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1280
166.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1281
166.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1282
166.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1283
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1284
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1285
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1286
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1287
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1288
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1289
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1290
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1291
167.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1292
167.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_1293
166.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_1294
167.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1295
166.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1296
167.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1297
166.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1298
166.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1299
166.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1300
166.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1301
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1302
166.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_1303
166.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1304
166.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1305
166.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1306
166.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1307
166.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1308
166.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1309
166.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1310
GY 166.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1311
166.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1312
166.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1313
166.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1314
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1315
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1316
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1317
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1318
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1319
TOW 167.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1320
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1321
167.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1322
166.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1323
166.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1324
166.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1325
165.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1326
166.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1327
166.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1328
166.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1329
166.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1330
165.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1331
166.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1332
166.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1333
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1334
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1335
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1336
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1337
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1338
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1339
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1340
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1341
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1342
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1343
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1344
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1345
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1346
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1347
GY 165.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_1348
165.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1349
165.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1350
165.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_1351
165.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1352
165.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1353
165.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1354
165.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1355
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1356
GY 165.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1357
MH CL 165.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1358
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1359
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1360
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1361
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1362
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1363
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1364
165.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1365
165.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1366
165.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1367
165.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1368
166.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1369
165.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1370
165.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1371
165.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1372
165.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_1373
165.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1374
165.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1375
165.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1376
165.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1377
GY 165.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1378
165.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1379
165.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1380
165.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1381
166.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1382
165.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1383
165.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1384
165.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1385
165.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1386
165.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1387
165.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1388
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1389
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1390
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1391
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1392
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1393
MH CL 165.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1394
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1395
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1396
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1397
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1398
MH CL 165.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1399
165.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1400
165.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1401
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1402
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1403
IC CL 165.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1404
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1405
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1406
165.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1407
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1408
165.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1409
165.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_1410
166.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1411
165.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1412
165.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1413
165.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_1414
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1415
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1416
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1417
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1418
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1419
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1420
GY 165.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1421
GY 165.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1422
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1423
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1424
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1425
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1426
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1427
GR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1428
GR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1429
MK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1430
GR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1431
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1432
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1433
165.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1434
165.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1435
165.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1436
165.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1437
165.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1438
165.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1439
165.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1440
165.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1441
165.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1442
165.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1443
165.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1444
165.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1445
TOW 166.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1446
TOW 166.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1447
165.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1448
165.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1449
165.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1450
165.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1451
166.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1452
166.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1453
166.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1454
166.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1455
166.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1456
165.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1457
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1458
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1459
166.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1460
166.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1461
166.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1462
166.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1463
166.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1464
MH CL 166.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1465
MH CL 166.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1466
MH CL 166.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1467
166.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1468
166.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1469
166.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1470
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1471
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1472
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1473
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1474
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1475
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1476
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1477
MK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1478
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1479
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1480
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1481
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1482
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1483
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1484
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1485
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1486
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1487
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1488
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1489
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1490
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1491
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1492
TOW 167.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1493
TOW 167.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1494
166.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1495
166.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1496
166.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1497
166.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1498
166.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1499
166.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1500
166.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1501
166.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1502
166.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1503
166.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1504
166.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1505
166.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1506
166.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1507
166.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1508
166.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1509
166.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1510
166.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1511
166.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1512
166.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1513
166.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1514
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1515
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1516
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1517
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1518
166.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1519
GY 166.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1520
GY 166.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1521
GY 166.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1522
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1523
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1524
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1525
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1526
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1527
IC CL 166.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1528
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1529
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1530
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1531
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1532
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1533
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1534
166.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1535
166.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1536
166.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1537
166.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1538
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1539
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1540
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1541
166.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1542
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1543
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1544
166.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1545
166.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1546
166.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1547
166.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1548
166.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1549
166.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1550
166.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1551
166.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1552
166.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1553
166.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1554
166.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1555
166.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1556
166.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1557
166.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1558
166.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1559
166.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1560
166.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1561
166.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1562
166.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1563
166.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1564
166.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1565
166.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1566
166.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1567
166.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1568
166.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1569
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1570
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1571
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1572
BUS STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1573
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1574
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1575
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1576
166.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1577
166.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1578
166.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1579
166.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1580
166.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1581
GY 166.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1582
GY 166.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1583
166.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1584
TOW 168.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1585
TOW 168.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1586
TOW 168.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1587
166.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1588
166.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1589
166.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1590
166.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1591
166.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1592
166.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1593
166.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1594
166.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1595
166.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1596
166.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1597
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1598
166.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1599
166.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1600
166.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1601
MH CL 166.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1602
166.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1603
166.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1604
167.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1605
166.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_1606
166.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1607
166.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1608
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1609
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1610
166.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1611
TOW 166.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1612
TOW 166.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1613
TOW 166.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1614
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1615
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1616
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1617
GY 166.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1618
166.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1619
166.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1620
166.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1621
MH CL 167.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1622
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1623
166.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_1624
166.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1625
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1626
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1627
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1628
TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1629
TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1630
BLOCK PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1631
BLOCK PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1632
BLOCK PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1633
BLOCK PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1634
BLOCK PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1635
BRICK PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1636
MH CL 166.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1637
BLOCK PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1638
TOW 169.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1639
I/R FENCE HT 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1640
I/R FENCE HT 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1641
TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1642
TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1643
BLOCK PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1644
WOODED AREA Av. HT 10m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1645
TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1646
TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1647
BLOCK PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1648
BLOCK PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1649
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1650
GRANITE SETTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1651
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1652
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1653
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1654
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1655
CONCRETE PANEL FENCE HT 1.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1656
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1657
TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1658
BLOCK PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1659
BLOCK PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1660
TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1661
TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1662
TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1663
TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1664
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1665
I/R FENCE HT 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1666
165.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1667
FOOTPATH (PAVING)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1668
BLOCK PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1669
BLOCK PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1670
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1671
TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1672
BLOCK PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1673
BLOCK PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1674
FOOTPATH (PAVING)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1675
HIRE CYCLE DOCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1676
TRAFFIC LOOPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1677
TRAFFIC LOOPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1678
TRAFFIC LOOPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1679
TRAFFIC LOOPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1680
TRAFFIC LOOPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1681
TRAFFIC LOOPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1682
TRAFFIC LOOPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1683
TRAFFIC LOOPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1684
TRAFFIC LOOPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1685
TRAFFIC LOOPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1686
TRAFFIC LOOPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1687
TRAFFIC LOOPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1688
165.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1689
165.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1690
SHELTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1691
I/R FENCE HT 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1692
TREE CANOPY HT 11m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1693
G 1.0 HT 9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1694
SNP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1695
SNP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1696
SNP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1697
PALISADE FENCE HT 2.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1698
PALISADE FENCE HT 2.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1699
BRICK WALL & METAL FENCE HT 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1700
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1701
166.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1702
166.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1703
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1704
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1705
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1706
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1707
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1708
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1709
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1710
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1711
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1712
166.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1713
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1714
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1715
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1716
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1717
WO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1718
GY 166.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1719
166.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1720
166.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1721
WO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1722
GY 166.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1723
166.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_1724
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1725
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1726
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1727
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1728
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1729
GY 166.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1730
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1731
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1732
IC CL 166.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1733
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1734
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1735
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1736
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1737
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1738
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1739
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1740
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1741
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1742
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1743
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1744
BRICK WALL & METAL FENCE HT 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1745
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1746
BRICK WALL & METAL FENCE HT 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1747
BRICK WALL & METAL FENCE HT 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1748
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1749
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1750
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1751
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1752
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1753
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1754
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1755
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1756
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1757
BLOCK PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1758
PALISADE FENCE HT 2.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1759
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1760
PAVING SLABS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1761
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1762
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_1763
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1764
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_1765
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1766
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1767
88a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1768
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_1769
Kensington Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1770
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1771
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1772
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1773
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1774
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1775
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_1776
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1777
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1778
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1779
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_1780
BUS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1781
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1782
CH300

AutoCAD SHX Text_1783
CH320

AutoCAD SHX Text_1784
CH340

AutoCAD SHX Text_1785
CH360

AutoCAD SHX Text_1786
CH380

AutoCAD SHX Text_1787
CH400

AutoCAD SHX Text_1788
CH420

AutoCAD SHX Text_1789
CH440

AutoCAD SHX Text_1790
CH460

AutoCAD SHX Text_1791
DRAWING No

AutoCAD SHX Text_1792
ISSUED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1793
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1794
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1795
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1796
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1797
The Contractor will be responsible

AutoCAD SHX Text_1798
for setting out the work.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1799
All dimensions must be obtained 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1800
from or checked on site.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1801
Figured dimensions to be used in 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1802
preference to scale.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1803
IMPORTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1804
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1805
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1806
1:250m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1807
S. Chadwick

AutoCAD SHX Text_1808
April 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text_1809
JF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1810
General Arrangement

AutoCAD SHX Text_1811
High St/Roebuck Lane,

AutoCAD SHX Text_1812
Towns Fund Improvements -

AutoCAD SHX Text_1813
West Bromwich

AutoCAD SHX Text_1814
2-way Cycleway

AutoCAD SHX Text_1815
40637 S/1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1816
Option 1 - Sheet 2



N

o

.

4

A

N

o

.

6

A

N

o

.

2

4

J
E

S
S

O
N

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

F
L
O

R
E

N
C

E
 
R

O
A

D

H
O

P
E

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

T
R

I
N

I
T

Y
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

H
IG

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

N

o

.

 

9

9

N

o

.

 

1

N

o

.

 

3

N

o

.

 

3

A

N

o

.

 

3

B

N

o

.

 

5

N

o

.

 

7

N

o

.

 

9

N

o

.

 

1

1

N

o

.

 

1

7

N

o

s

.

 

1

3

-

1

5

N

o

.

 

2

1

N

o

.

 

1

9

N

o

.

 

2

3

N

o

.

 

2

5

N

o

.

 

2

7

N

o

.

 

2

9

N

o

.

 

3

1

N

o

.

 

6

0

N

o

.

 

8

N

o

.

 

1

0

S

4

S

6

D
W

G
.
N

O
.
4
0
6
3
7
-
3
 
S

/
1

D

W

G

.
N

O

.
4
0
6
3
8
-
2
 
S

/
1

Extend existing

raised table &

ramp

Lighting column to

be relocated

Parking sign to be

relocated

Parking sign to

remain

Telegraph pole to

remain

1
.
5
m

2
.
8
m

2
.
6
m

Parking to

remain

1.2m

1.2
m

2.4m

Dia. 1049.1 (150) raised

line with gaps for

drainage

D
ia

.9
57

D
ia

.9
57

D
ia

.9
57

0
.
5
m

Relocate LC to back of

footway

1.2m

Relocate LC to back of

footway

D
ia

.9
57

Relocate sign to back of

footway

B
u
s
 s

h
e
lt
e
r 

ID
: 
3
0
5
7
4
3

Remove bollard

Relocate sign

Relocate LC to back of

footway

1
.
5
m

1
.
5
m

Extend central refuge &

relocate existing

bollard/ B beacon

New Gully into

soakaway. Trial hole to

determine location

Adjust levels to kerb

channel to avert

ponding issues

Proposed road gullies

connected to existing (infill

existing gully)

Buildout

0.5m width

D

I
S

A

B

L

E

D

D

I
S

A

B

L

E

D

R

O

E

B

U

C

K

 

L

A

N

E

B

I
R

M

I
N

G

H

A

M

 
R

O

A

D

B
A

G
N

A
L
L
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

N

o

.

 

7

7

N

o

.

 

7

5

N

o

.

 

7

3

N

o

.

 

7

1

HIGH STREET

S
A

L
I
S

B
U

R

Y
 
R

O

A
D

J

E

S

S

O

N

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

N

o

.

 

7

7

A

N

o

.

 

7

9

N

o

.

 

8

1

N

o

.

 

9

3

N

o

.

 

9

1

N

o

s

.

 

8

3

-

8

9

N

o

.

 

9

5

N

o

.

 

9

7

N

o

.

 

9

9

N

o

.

 

2

1

8

A

N

o

.

 

2

1

6

N

o

.

 

2

1

4

N

o

.

 

2

1

2

N

o

.

 

2

1

0

N

o

.

 

2

0

8

N

o

.

 

2

0

6

N

o

.

 

2

0

4

N

o

.

 

2

0

2

N

o

.

 

2

0

0

N

o

.

 

1

9

8

N

o

.

 

1

9

6

N

o

.

 

1

9

4

N

o

.

 

1

8

8

N

o

.

 

1

8

6

N

o

.

 

1

8

4

S

3

S

4

D

W

G

.

N

O

.

4

0

6

3

8

-

1

 

S

/

1

D

W

G

.
N

O

.
4

0

7

8

6

 
S

/
1

D

W

G

.

N

O

.

4

0

7

8

7

 

S

/

1

Lighting column to

be relocated

Lighting column to

be relocated

2

.
2

m

Sign to be relocated

Lighting column to

be relocated

2
.
0
m

1

.
5

m

Dia. 1049.1 (150) raised

line with gaps for

drainage

1.2m

Dia.956

Dia.957

Dia.957

Dia.957

ONE-WAY

CYCLEWAY

BB/LP relocated

I
D

:
 
3

0

5

7

3

2

ID: 305770

Dia.957

Dia.957

Dia.956

Dia.957

Sign to be

relocated

Remove 2No.

bollards

Footway

widening

Proposed road gullies

connected to existing (infill

existing gully)

Proposed road gullies

connected to existing (infill

existing gully)

TfWM to undertake

works

© Crown copyright and database rights 2012

Ordnance Survey Licence No 100032119

HIGHWAYS GROUP MANAGER

Robin Weare, BSc, C.Eng, M.I.C.E, MBA

Sandwell Council House

Freeth Street Oldbury

West Midlands B69 3DE

E-mail: Highways@sandwell.gov.uk

BN2 Kerb alignment

BN (drop kerbs)

HB Transition kerbs (left/ right hand)

Footway widening (Full depth

construction)

Proposed Road Traffic Sign

KEY

FOOTWAY CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATION

All materials are to be supplied and laid in accordance

with BS EN 13108. Granite aggregate only, Appendix 3

- Guide to the design of new streets.

SURFACE COURSE

20mm (6mm) Nominal size

BINDER COURSE

50mm (20mm) Nominal size

SUB BASE

100mm Type 1 Stone (MCHW clause 8)

NOTES

1. This drawing to be read in conjunction with site

clearance drawing.

2. For footway construction see specification below.

3. For kerb construction, refer to SMBC standard

detail drawing SD/1100/01.

4. For sign arrangement, refer to SMBC standard

detail drawing SD/1200/03.

5. For uncontrolled pedestrian crossing & modular

paving, refer to SMBC standard detail drawings

SD/1100/05 & SD/1100/10 respectively.

6. All signs and road markings to be in accordance

with The Traffic Signs Regulations and General

directions 2016 (TSRGD) and Chapter 5 Road

Markings 2018.

7. Signs to be mounted on 60.1mm SHS steel posts

and mounting height 2300mm in accordance with

SMBC standard details:

 SD/1200/03 R1 sign arrangement;

SD/1200/04 Sign clearances;

Unless stated otherwise.

8. All existing utility service chamber covers to be

reset flush with new surfaces.

9. Statutory Undertakers searches/ checked prior to

any excavations.

Sign Reference

Height

Width

Area

Material

Mount Height

Dia. 956 & 957

300 mm

300 mm

0.07 m²

Class RA2 (12899-1:2007)

2300

Sign Reference

Height

Width

Area

Material

Mount Height

TS14 (DNo.816)

480 mm

480 mm

0.10 m²

Class RA2 (12899-1:2007)

2300

* Area reduced for rounded corners.

Sign Reference

Height

Width

Area

Material

Mount Height

TS15 (DNo.950)

600 mm

680 mm

0.24 m²

Class RA2 (12899-1:2007)

2300

* Area reduced for rounded corners.

FOR CONSTRUCTION

P
age 35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1817
166.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1818
166.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1819
166.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1820
166.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1821
166.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1822
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1823
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1824
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1825
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1826
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1827
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1828
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1829
166.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1830
166.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1831
166.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1832
166.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1833
166.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1834
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1835
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1836
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1837
166.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_1838
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1839
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1840
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1841
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1842
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1843
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1844
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1845
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1846
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1847
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1848
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1849
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1850
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1851
BOL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1852
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1853
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1854
MK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1855
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1856
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1857
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1858
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1859
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1860
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1861
BUS STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1862
167.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1863
166.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1864
166.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1865
166.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1866
166.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1867
GY 166.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1868
GY 166.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1869
166.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1870
166.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1871
166.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1872
166.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1873
GY 166.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1874
MH CL 166.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_1875
GY 167.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1876
166.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1877
166.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1878
166.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1879
166.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1880
TOW 168.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1881
TOW 168.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1882
TOW 168.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1883
TOW 168.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1884
TOW 168.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1885
TOW 168.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1886
TOW 168.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1887
TOW 168.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1888
TOW 168.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1889
166.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1890
166.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1891
166.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1892
166.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1893
166.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1894
BOL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1895
BOL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1896
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1897
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1898
167.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1899
167.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1900
167.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1901
167.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1902
167.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1903
167.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1904
166.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1905
167.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1906
166.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_1907
167.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1908
166.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_1909
167.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1910
166.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1911
166.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1912
166.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_1913
166.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1914
166.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1915
166.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1916
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1917
166.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1918
166.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1919
166.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1920
166.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_1921
166.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1922
166.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1923
166.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1924
166.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1925
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1926
BOL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1927
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1928
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1929
WO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1930
WO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1931
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1932
166.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1933
167.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1934
167.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1935
166.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1936
166.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_1937
167.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1938
166.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1939
166.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1940
166.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1941
167.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1942
166.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_1943
166.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1944
166.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1945
166.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1946
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1947
166.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1948
166.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1949
166.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1950
166.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1951
166.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1952
167.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1953
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1954
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1955
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1956
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1957
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1958
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1959
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1960
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1961
167.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1962
CL 167.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1963
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1964
CL 167.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1965
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1966
CL 167.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1967
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1968
IC CL 167.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1969
IC CL 167.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1970
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1971
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1972
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1973
167.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1974
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1975
167.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1976
167.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1977
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1978
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1979
MK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1980
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1981
167.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1982
167.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1983
167.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1984
167.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1985
167.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1986
167.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1987
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1988
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1989
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1990
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1991
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1992
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1993
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1994
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1995
167.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1996
167.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1997
167.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1998
167.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_1999
166.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_2000
166.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_2001
166.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_2002
167.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_2003
167.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_2004
167.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2005
167.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2006
167.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2007
167.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2008
167.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2009
GY 167.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_2010
167.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2011
167.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2012
166.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2013
166.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_2014
167.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2015
167.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2016
167.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_2017
167.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2018
167.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_2019
167.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_2020
167.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_2021
166.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_2022
167.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_2023
167.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_2024
166.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_2025
167.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2026
167.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2027
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2028
CCTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2029
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2030
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2031
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2032
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2033
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2034
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2035
167.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2036
167.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2037
167.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2038
167.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2039
167.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_2040
TOW 168.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_2041
TOW 168.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2042
TOW 167.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2043
167.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2044
167.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2045
167.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2046
167.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2047
167.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2048
MH CL 167.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2049
167.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2050
167.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2051
MH CL 166.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2052
GY 166.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_2053
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2054
167.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2055
167.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2056
167.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2057
167.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2058
167.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2059
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2060
167.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2061
167.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2062
167.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2063
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2064
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2065
167.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2066
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2067
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2068
167.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2069
167.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2070
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2071
TOW 168.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2072
TOW 168.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_2073
TOW 168.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_2074
TOW 168.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_2075
TOW 168.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2076
TOW 168.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2077
TOW 168.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_2078
TOW 168.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_2079
TOW 168.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_2080
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2081
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2082
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2083
SNP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2084
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2085
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2086
167.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2087
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2088
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2089
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2090
GR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2091
SCs

AutoCAD SHX Text_2092
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2093
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2094
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2095
SCs

AutoCAD SHX Text_2096
SCs

AutoCAD SHX Text_2097
WO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2098
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2099
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2100
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2101
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2102
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2103
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2104
167.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2105
167.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2106
167.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2107
GY 167.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2108
166.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_2109
167.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_2110
167.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2111
167.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_2112
167.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2113
167.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2114
167.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2115
167.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2116
167.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2117
167.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2118
167.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2119
167.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2120
167.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2121
167.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2122
167.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2123
166.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_2124
167.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2125
167.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2126
167.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_2127
GY 167.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2128
TOW 168.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2129
167.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2130
167.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2131
167.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2132
167.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2133
TOW 168.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2134
167.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2135
BOs

AutoCAD SHX Text_2136
167.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2137
167.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2138
167.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2139
167.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2140
167.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2141
167.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_2142
167.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_2143
167.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2144
167.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2145
167.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2146
167.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_2147
167.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2148
167.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_2149
167.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_2150
167.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2151
167.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_2152
167.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2153
SCs

AutoCAD SHX Text_2154
167.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2155
167.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_2156
167.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2157
167.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2158
167.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2159
167.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2160
167.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2161
BOs

AutoCAD SHX Text_2162
166.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_2163
166.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2164
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2165
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2166
TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2167
TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2168
TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2169
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2170
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2171
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2172
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2173
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_2174
SHELTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2175
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2176
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_2177
I/R FENCE HT 2.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2178
I/R FENCE HT 2.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2179
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2180
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2181
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2182
CONCRETE PANEL FENCE HT 1.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2183
TRAFFIC LOOPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2184
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2185
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2186
SNP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2187
SNP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2188
SNP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2189
167.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2190
167.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2191
TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2192
TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2193
MH CL 167.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2194
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2195
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2196
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2197
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2198
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2199
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2200
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2201
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2202
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2203
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2204
MH CL 167.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2205
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2206
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2207
GY 166.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_2208
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2209
SNP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2210
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2211
SNP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2212
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2213
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2214
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2215
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2216
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2217
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2218
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2219
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2220
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2221
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2222
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2223
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2224
GY 167.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2225
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2226
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2227
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2228
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2229
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2230
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2231
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2232
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2233
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2234
GR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2235
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2236
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2237
GY 167.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2238
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2239
167.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2240
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2241
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2242
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2243
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2244
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2245
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2246
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2247
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2248
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2249
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2250
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2251
GR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2252
ER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2253
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2254
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2255
167.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2256
IC CL 167.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2257
ER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2258
166.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_2259
OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text_2260
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2261
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2262
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2263
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2264
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2265
STONE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2266
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2267
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2268
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2269
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2270
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2271
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2272
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2273
BRICK WALL & I/R FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2274
BRICK WALL & I/R FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2275
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2276
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2277
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2278
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2279
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2280
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2281
CONCRETE PANEL FENCE HT 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2282
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2283
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2284
CH460

AutoCAD SHX Text_2285
CH480

AutoCAD SHX Text_2286
CH500

AutoCAD SHX Text_2287
CH520

AutoCAD SHX Text_2288
CH540

AutoCAD SHX Text_2289
CH560

AutoCAD SHX Text_2290
CH580

AutoCAD SHX Text_2291
CH600

AutoCAD SHX Text_2292
CH620

AutoCAD SHX Text_2293
CH640

AutoCAD SHX Text_2294
167.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2295
166.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2296
167.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2297
167.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2298
167.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2299
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2300
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2301
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2302
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2303
167.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2304
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2305
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2306
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2307
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2308
167.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2309
167.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2310
CCTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2311
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2312
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2313
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2314
MH CL 167.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2315
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2316
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2317
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2318
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2319
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2320
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2321
BOL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2322
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2323
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2324
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2325
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2326
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2327
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2328
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2329
SCs

AutoCAD SHX Text_2330
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2331
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2332
167.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2333
167.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2334
167.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2335
167.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_2336
167.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2337
167.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2338
167.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2339
167.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2340
167.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2341
167.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2342
166.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_2343
167.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2344
167.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_2345
TOW 168.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_2346
TOW 168.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2347
TOW 167.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2348
TOW 168.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2349
TOW 167.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_2350
TOW 168.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2351
TOW 168.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2352
TOW 168.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2353
TOW 168.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2354
TOW 168.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2355
TOW 167.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_2356
TOW 168.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2357
TOW 168.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2358
TOW 167.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2359
TOW 168.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2360
TOW 168.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2361
TOW 168.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2362
TOW 167.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_2363
166.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2364
166.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_2365
166.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2366
166.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_2367
166.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_2368
166.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2369
166.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_2370
166.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_2371
167.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2372
167.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2373
167.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2374
167.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2375
167.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2376
167.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2377
167.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2378
167.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2379
167.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2380
167.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2381
167.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2382
167.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2383
MH CL 167.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2384
GY 167.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2385
MH CL 167.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2386
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2387
167.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2388
167.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2389
167.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2390
167.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_2391
167.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_2392
166.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_2393
166.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2394
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2395
TOW 167.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2396
TOW 168.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_2397
TOW 167.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2398
TOW 168.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_2399
TOW 168.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2400
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2401
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2402
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2403
GY 166.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_2404
166.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2405
166.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2406
166.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2407
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2408
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2409
166.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_2410
166.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2411
166.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2412
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2413
167.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2414
167.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2415
167.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2416
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2417
167.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2418
167.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2419
167.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2420
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2421
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2422
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2423
167.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2424
167.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2425
167.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2426
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2427
167.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2428
167.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2429
167.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2430
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2431
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2432
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2433
TOW 168.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_2434
TOW 168.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_2435
TOW 168.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_2436
TOW 168.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2437
TOW 168.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2438
TOW 168.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2439
TOW 168.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2440
TOW 168.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2441
TOW 168.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2442
TOW 168.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2443
TOW 169.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2444
TOW 168.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2445
TOW 168.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2446
167.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2447
167.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2448
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2449
IC CL 167.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2450
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2451
L.BIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2452
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2453
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2454
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2455
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2456
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2457
167.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2458
167.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2459
BB/LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2460
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2461
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2462
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2463
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2464
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2465
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2466
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2467
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2468
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2469
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2470
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2471
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2472
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2473
SNP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2474
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2475
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2476
167.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2477
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2478
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2479
GR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2480
SCs

AutoCAD SHX Text_2481
167.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2482
167.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2483
GY 167.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_2484
GY 166.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_2485
GY 167.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2486
GY 167.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_2487
GY 167.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2488
167.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2489
167.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2490
167.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2491
167.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2492
167.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2493
167.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2494
167.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2495
167.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2496
167.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2497
167.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2498
167.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2499
167.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2500
167.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2501
167.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_2502
167.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2503
167.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2504
167.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2505
TOW 168.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2506
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2507
167.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2508
167.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2509
167.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2510
167.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2511
TOW 168.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2512
167.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2513
BOs

AutoCAD SHX Text_2514
167.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2515
167.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2516
167.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2517
167.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2518
167.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2519
BOs

AutoCAD SHX Text_2520
MH CL 166.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2521
166.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2522
166.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_2523
166.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_2524
167.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2525
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2526
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2527
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2528
TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2529
TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2530
SHELTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2531
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2532
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2533
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2534
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2535
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2536
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2537
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2538
G 1.4 HT 13m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2539
Gs 1.0 HTs 15m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2540
166.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2541
166.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2542
166.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2543
166.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_2544
166.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_2545
166.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2546
166.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2547
166.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2548
166.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2549
166.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2550
166.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2551
166.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2552
166.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_2553
166.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_2554
MH CL 166.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_2555
GY 166.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_2556
GY 166.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2557
MH CL 166.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_2558
166.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2559
166.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2560
MH CL 166.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2561
166.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2562
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2563
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2564
166.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_2565
166.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2566
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2567
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2568
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2569
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2570
SNP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2571
CCTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2572
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2573
166.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_2574
166.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2575
166.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_2576
166.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_2577
166.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_2578
166.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_2579
166.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_2580
166.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2581
166.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_2582
166.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_2583
166.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_2584
166.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_2585
166.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_2586
166.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_2587
167.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2588
166.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_2589
166.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_2590
167.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2591
167.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2592
167.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2593
167.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2594
167.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2595
167.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2596
167.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2597
166.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_2598
166.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_2599
166.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_2600
167.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_2601
167.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2602
167.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2603
167.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_2604
166.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_2605
166.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_2606
166.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_2607
GY 167.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2608
MH CL 166.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2609
MH CL 166.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_2610
MH CL 167.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2611
SVs

AutoCAD SHX Text_2612
WO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2613
WO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2614
GY 166.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_2615
WO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2616
IC CL 166.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_2617
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2618
WO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2619
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2620
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2621
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2622
WO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2623
MH CL 166.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_2624
L.BIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2625
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2626
166.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_2627
166.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_2628
166.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_2629
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2630
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2631
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2632
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2633
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2634
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2635
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2636
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2637
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2638
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2639
167.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2640
167.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2641
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2642
SNP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2643
O/HANG

AutoCAD SHX Text_2644
167.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_2645
TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2646
BRICK WALL HT 0.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2647
STONE WALL HT 0.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2648
BRICK WALL HT 2.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2649
BRICK WALL HT 0.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2650
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2651
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2652
TACTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2653
CONCRETE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2654
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2655
TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2656
TACTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2657
TACTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2658
SHELTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2659
TACTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2660
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2661
BRICK WALL HT 0.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2662
BRICK WALL HT 1.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2663
BRICK WALL HT 1.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2664
BRICK WALL HT 2.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2665
HEDGE HT 2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2666
HEDGE HT 4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2667
HEDGE HT 2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2668
TREE CANOPY HT 9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2669
167.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2670
167.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_2671
167.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2672
166.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2673
166.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_2674
167.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_2675
166.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2676
166.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2677
167.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_2678
167.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_2679
167.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2680
167.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2681
167.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2682
167.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2683
167.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2684
167.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_2685
167.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_2686
167.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2687
167.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2688
BLOCK PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_2689
SNP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2690
SNP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2691
BRICK WALL HT 0.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2692
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2693
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2694
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2695
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2696
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2697
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2698
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2699
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2700
166.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_2701
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2702
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2703
167.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2704
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2705
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2706
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2707
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2708
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2709
167.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2710
167.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2711
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2712
SNP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2713
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2714
167.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2715
167.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2716
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2717
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2718
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2719
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2720
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2721
G 0.3 HT 4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2722
BRICK WALL HT 1.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2723
BRICK WALL HT 2.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2724
167.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2725
167.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2726
167.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2727
167.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_2728
167.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_2729
167.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_2730
166.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_2731
166.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_2732
166.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_2733
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2734
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2735
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2736
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2737
HEDGE HT 2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2738
HEDGE HT 2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2739
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2740
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2741
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2742
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2743
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2744
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2745
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2746
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2747
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2748
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2749
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2750
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2751
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2752
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2753
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2754
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2755
GY 166.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_2756
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2757
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2758
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2759
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2760
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2761
WO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2762
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2763
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2764
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2765
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2766
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2767
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2768
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2769
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2770
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2771
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2772
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2773
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2774
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2775
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2776
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2777
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2778
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2779
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2780
GY 167.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2781
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2782
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2783
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2784
167.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2785
167.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2786
167.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2787
167.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2788
167.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2789
167.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2790
167.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2791
167.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2792
167.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2793
167.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2794
167.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2795
167.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2796
167.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2797
167.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2798
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2799
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2800
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2801
167.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2802
167.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_2803
167.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_2804
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2805
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2806
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2807
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2808
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2809
166.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_2810
167.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_2811
167.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_2812
167.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_2813
GY 167.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_2814
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2815
167.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2816
167.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2817
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2818
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2819
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2820
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2821
166.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2822
166.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2823
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2824
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2825
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2826
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2827
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2828
STONE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2829
STONE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2830
STONE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2831
STONE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2832
STONE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2833
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2834
STONE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2835
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2836
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2837
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2838
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2839
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2840
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2841
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2842
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2843
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2844
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2845
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2846
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2847
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2848
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2849
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2850
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2851
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2852
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2853
BRICK WALL & I/R FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2854
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2855
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2856
167.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_2857
166.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_2858
166.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2859
166.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_2860
166.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2861
166.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_2862
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2863
194

AutoCAD SHX Text_2864
194

AutoCAD SHX Text_2865
CH620

AutoCAD SHX Text_2866
CH640

AutoCAD SHX Text_2867
CH660

AutoCAD SHX Text_2868
CH680

AutoCAD SHX Text_2869
CH700

AutoCAD SHX Text_2870
CH720

AutoCAD SHX Text_2871
CH740

AutoCAD SHX Text_2872
CH780

AutoCAD SHX Text_2873
CH800

AutoCAD SHX Text_2874
CH820

AutoCAD SHX Text_2875
CH(0)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2876
CH(20)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2877
CH(40)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2878
BUS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2879
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2880
DRAWING No

AutoCAD SHX Text_2881
ISSUED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2882
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2883
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2884
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2885
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2886
The Contractor will be responsible

AutoCAD SHX Text_2887
for setting out the work.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2888
All dimensions must be obtained 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2889
from or checked on site.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2890
Figured dimensions to be used in 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2891
preference to scale.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2892
IMPORTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2893
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_2894
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2895
1:250m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2896
S. Chadwick

AutoCAD SHX Text_2897
April 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text_2898
JF

AutoCAD SHX Text_2899
General Arrangement

AutoCAD SHX Text_2900
High St/Roebuck Lane,

AutoCAD SHX Text_2901
Towns Fund Improvements -

AutoCAD SHX Text_2902
West Bromwich

AutoCAD SHX Text_2903
2-way Cycleway

AutoCAD SHX Text_2904
40638 S/1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2905
Option 1 - Sheet 3



D
IS

A
B

L
E

D

D
IS

A
B

L
E

D

R

O

E

B

U

C

K

 

L

A

N

E

BIRM
ING

HAM
 RO

AD

No. 77

No. 75

No. 73

No. 71

No. 69

No. 67

No. 65

No. 63

No. 61

No. 59

No. 57

No. 55

No. 53

No. 51

No. 49

D
W

G
.
N

O
.
4
0
7
8
6
-
2
 
S

/
1

D
W

G
.
N

O
.
4
0
6
3
8
-
3
 
S

/
1

2
.
0
m

2
.
8
m

1
.
5
m

Relocate traffic sign

Reconfigure paving

arrangement to

cycleway/ footway

Dia. 1049.1 (150) raised

line with gaps for

drainage

Dia. 1049.1 (150) raised

line with gaps for

drainage

Reduce overgrown

vegetation/ future

maintenance

Reduce overgrown

vegetation/ future

maintenance

1.5m footway, 2m

wide 2-way

Cycleway, 0.5m

buffer, 1.375m wide

shelter, 0.6m kerb

offset

Buildout 0.6m offset

from existing

kerbline

1
.
7
m

ID
: 305732

Dia.956

Dia.957

Dia.956

Dia.957

Dia.956

Dia.957

2
.
0
m

1
.
5
m

Dia. 1057 (cycle symbol)

small

Dia. 1049.1 (150) raised

line with gaps for

drainage

Dia. 1012.1 (100)

2
.
0
m

2
.
8
m

2
.
8
m

TfWM to undertake

works

2
.4

m

N
O

R

I
G

H

T

T

U

R

N

B

E

E

C

H

E

S

 

R

O

A

D

R

O

E

B

U

C

K

 
S

T

R

E

E

T

No. 1

S5

D
W

G
.
N

O
.
4
0
7
8
6
-
1
 
S

/
1

D

W

G

.

N

O

.

4

0

7

8

6

-

4

 

S

/

1

Dia.957

Dia.956

2m 2-way Cycleway,

0.5m buffer, 1.2m

wide shelter, 0.6m

kerb offset, 1.6m

footway remains

Dia.957

Dia.956

ID
: 305733

Dia.956

Dia.957

2
.
0
m

TfWM to undertake

works

E

U

R

O

P

A

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

M

O

U

N

T

B

A

T

T

E

N

 

C

L

O

S

E

N

o

.

 

2

N

o

.

 

4

N

o

.

 

6

N

o

.

 

8

N

o

s

.

 

1

-

1

1

N

o

.

 

3

N

o

.

 

1

D

W

G

.

N

O

.

4

0

7

8

6

-

3

 

S

/

1

Footway widened to 3m

to facilitate shared

ped/cycleway

3

m

0

.

4

m

 

w

i
d

e

n

i
n

g

Relocate LC

Resurface area of shared

ped/cycleway

Proposed road gullies

connected to existing (infill

existing gully)

Zebra/Tiger crossing

© Crown copyright and database rights 2012

Ordnance Survey Licence No 100032119

HIGHWAYS GROUP MANAGER

Robin Weare, BSc, C.Eng, M.I.C.E, MBA

Sandwell Council House

Freeth Street Oldbury

West Midlands B69 3DE

E-mail: Highways@sandwell.gov.uk

Proposed Road Traffic Sign

Shared Pedestrian & Cycleway Area

KEY

NOTES

1. This drawing to be read in conjunction with site

clearance drawing.

2. For footway construction see specification below.

3. For kerb construction, refer to SMBC standard

detail drawing SD/1100/01.

4. For sign arrangement, refer to SMBC standard

detail drawing SD/1200/03.

5. For uncontrolled pedestrian crossing & modular

paving, refer to SMBC standard detail drawings

SD/1100/05 & SD/1100/10 respectively.

6. All signs and road markings to be in accordance

with The Traffic Signs Regulations and General

directions 2016 (TSRGD) and Chapter 5 Road

Markings 2018.

7. Signs to be mounted on 60.1mm SHS steel posts

and mounting height 2300mm in accordance with

SMBC standard details:

SD/1200/03 R1 sign arrangement;

SD/1200/04 Sign clearances;

Unless stated otherwise.

8. All existing utility service chamber covers to be

reset flush with new surfaces.

9. Statutory Undertakers searches/ checked prior to

any excavations.

Sign Reference

Height

Width

Area

Material

Mount Height

Dia.956 & 957

300 mm

300 mm

0.07 m²

Class RA2 (12899-1:2007)

2300

P
age 36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2906
166.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2907
GY 166.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2908
166.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2909
166.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2910
166.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2911
MH CL 166.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2912
166.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_2913
166.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_2914
166.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_2915
166.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2916
166.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_2917
166.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_2918
166.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_2919
166.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2920
166.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_2921
166.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_2922
166.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2923
166.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2924
166.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2925
166.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2926
166.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2927
166.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2928
166.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2929
166.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2930
166.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2931
166.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2932
166.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2933
166.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2934
166.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2935
165.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_2936
165.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_2937
166.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2938
166.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_2939
166.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2940
166.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2941
166.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2942
166.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2943
165.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_2944
165.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_2945
165.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_2946
165.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_2947
165.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_2948
166.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_2949
166.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2950
166.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2951
166.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2952
166.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2953
166.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2954
166.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_2955
166.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2956
166.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2957
166.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2958
166.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2959
166.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2960
166.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2961
166.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2962
166.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_2963
166.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_2964
166.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2965
166.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2966
166.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2967
166.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2968
166.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2969
166.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2970
166.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2971
166.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2972
166.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2973
166.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2974
166.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_2975
166.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_2976
166.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_2977
166.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_2978
166.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_2979
166.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_2980
166.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_2981
166.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_2982
166.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_2983
166.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_2984
166.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_2985
166.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2986
166.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_2987
166.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2988
166.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2989
166.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2990
166.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2991
166.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2992
166.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2993
166.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2994
166.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_2995
166.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_2996
165.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_2997
165.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_2998
GY 165.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_2999
MH CL 166.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3000
MH CL 166.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_3001
MH CL 166.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_3002
WO

AutoCAD SHX Text_3003
GY 166.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3004
MH CL 166.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_3005
TRAFFIC LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3006
TRAFFIC LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3007
TRAFFIC LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3008
TRAFFIC LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3009
TRAFFIC LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3010
TRAFFIC LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3011
TRAFFIC LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3012
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3013
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3014
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3015
WO

AutoCAD SHX Text_3016
MH CL 166.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_3017
L.BIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3018
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3019
IC CL 166.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_3020
166.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_3021
166.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_3022
166.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_3023
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3024
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3025
MK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3026
166.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_3027
166.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3028
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3029
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3030
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3031
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3032
CCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3033
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3034
MK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3035
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3036
166.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3037
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3038
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3039
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3040
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3041
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3042
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3043
L.BIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3044
166.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_3045
166.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_3046
166.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_3047
166.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3048
166.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3049
166.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_3050
166.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3051
166.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3052
166.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3053
166.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_3054
165.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_3055
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_3056
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3057
166.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3058
166.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3059
166.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3060
166.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3061
166.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_3062
166.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3063
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3064
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3065
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3066
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3067
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3068
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3069
CCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3070
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3071
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3072
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3073
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3074
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3075
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3076
GY 166.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3077
GY 166.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3078
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3079
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3080
166.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3081
166.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3082
G 0.4 HT 6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3083
G 0.4 HT 5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3084
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3085
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3086
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3087
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3088
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3089
166.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3090
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3091
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3092
166.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_3093
166.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_3094
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3095
166.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_3096
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3097
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3098
166.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_3099
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3100
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3101
IC CL 166.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_3102
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3103
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3104
166.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_3105
166.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_3106
166.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_3107
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3108
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3109
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3110
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3111
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3112
167.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_3113
G 0.8 HT 14m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3114
G 1.2 HT 12m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3115
G 1.4 HT 15m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3116
G 1.4 HT 15m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3117
G 1.2 HT 11m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3118
G 1.2 HT 13m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3119
G 1.2 HT 13m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3120
G 1.0 HT 16m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3121
G 1.8 HT 16m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3122
G 0.6 HT 10m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3123
G 1.1 HT 11m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3124
G 0.8 HT 10m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3125
G 0.4 HT 7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3126
O/HANG

AutoCAD SHX Text_3127
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3128
TACTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3129
CONCRETE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3130
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3131
TACTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3132
SHELTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_3133
TACTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3134
BRICK WALL HT 0.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3135
BRICK WALL HT 0.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3136
BRICK WALL HT 0.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3137
TACTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3138
TACTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3139
SHELTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_3140
BRICK WALL HT 0.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3141
BRICK WALL HT 0.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3142
BRICK WALL HT 2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3143
BRICK WALL HT 2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3144
BRICK WALL HT 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3145
BLOCK PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_3146
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3147
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3148
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3149
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3150
BRICK WALL HT 1.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3151
BRICK WALL HT 1.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3152
BRICK WALL HT 0.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3153
I/R FENCE HT 2.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3154
I/R FENCE HT 2.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3155
TACTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3156
TACTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3157
BRICK WALL HT 0.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3158
HEDGE HT 2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3159
HEDGE HT 2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3160
HEDGE HT 2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3161
C/B FENCE HT 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3162
BRICK WALL HT 1.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3163
C/B FENCE HT 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3164
BRICK WALL HT 1.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3165
BRICK WALL HT 1.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3166
BRICK WALL HT 1.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3167
BRICK WALL HT 0.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3168
BRICK WALL HT 0.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3169
BRICK WALL HT 1.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3170
BRICK WALL HT 1.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3171
HEDGE HT 2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3172
HEDGE HT 4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3173
HEDGE HT 2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3174
TREE CANOPY HT 9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3175
TREE CANOPY HT 5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3176
TREE CANOPY HT 9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3177
TREE CANOPY HT 6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3178
HEDGE HT 4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3179
TREE CANOPY Av. HT 9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3180
TREE CANOPY Av. HT 9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3181
TREE CANOPY HT 9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3182
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3183
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3184
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3185
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3186
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3187
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3188
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3189
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3190
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3191
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3192
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3193
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3194
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3195
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3196
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3197
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3198
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3199
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3200
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3201
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3202
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3203
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3204
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3205
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3206
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3207
166.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3208
166.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3209
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3210
167.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_3211
166.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_3212
166.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_3213
166.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_3214
166.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_3215
180

AutoCAD SHX Text_3216
178

AutoCAD SHX Text_3217
CH800

AutoCAD SHX Text_3218
CH820

AutoCAD SHX Text_3219
CH840

AutoCAD SHX Text_3220
CH860

AutoCAD SHX Text_3221
CH880

AutoCAD SHX Text_3222
CH900

AutoCAD SHX Text_3223
CH920

AutoCAD SHX Text_3224
CH940

AutoCAD SHX Text_3225
CH960

AutoCAD SHX Text_3226
CH(40)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3227
BUS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3228
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3229
165.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_3230
165.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_3231
165.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_3232
165.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_3233
165.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_3234
165.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_3235
165.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3236
165.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_3237
165.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_3238
165.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_3239
165.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_3240
165.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_3241
165.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_3242
165.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_3243
165.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3244
165.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_3245
165.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_3246
166.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_3247
166.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3248
166.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3249
166.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3250
165.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_3251
166.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3252
166.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3253
166.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3254
166.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_3255
166.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_3256
166.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3257
166.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_3258
166.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_3259
166.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3260
166.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3261
166.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_3262
166.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3263
166.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3264
166.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3265
165.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_3266
165.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_3267
165.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_3268
165.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_3269
166.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_3270
166.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_3271
165.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_3272
165.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_3273
165.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_3274
165.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_3275
165.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_3276
165.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_3277
165.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_3278
165.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_3279
166.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_3280
165.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_3281
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3282
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3283
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3284
GY 166.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3285
GY 166.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3286
GY 165.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_3287
GY 165.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_3288
GY 165.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_3289
MH CL 165.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_3290
GY 165.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_3291
MH CL 165.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_3292
165.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_3293
166.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3294
166.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3295
166.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3296
166.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_3297
166.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_3298
TRAFFIC LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3299
TRAFFIC LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3300
TRAFFIC LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3301
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3302
165.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_3303
165.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_3304
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_3305
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_3306
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_3307
165.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_3308
165.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_3309
165.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_3310
165.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_3311
165.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_3312
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3313
GY 165.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_3314
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_3315
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_3316
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_3317
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_3318
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_3319
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_3320
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_3321
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3322
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3323
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_3324
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_3325
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_3326
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_3327
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_3328
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_3329
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_3330
SNP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3331
165.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_3332
165.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_3333
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3334
166.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3335
166.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3336
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3337
MK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3338
SNP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3339
MK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3340
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3341
166.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_3342
166.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3343
166.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_3344
TOW 168.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_3345
P.BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text_3346
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3347
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3348
MK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3349
GY 166.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_3350
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3351
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3352
MH CL 166.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3353
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_3354
TOW 167.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_3355
TOW 167.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_3356
TOW 168.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3357
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3358
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3359
GY 165.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_3360
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3361
165.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_3362
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3363
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3364
L.BIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3365
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3366
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3367
BUS STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3368
166.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_3369
166.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3370
166.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3371
166.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3372
166.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3373
166.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_3374
166.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_3375
166.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3376
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3377
G 0.4 HT 6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3378
G 0.4 HT 7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3379
BRICK WALL HT 2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3380
BRICK WALL HT 2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3381
BRICK WALL HT 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3382
BLOCK PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_3383
CPL&C/B FENCE  HT 1.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3384
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3385
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3386
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3387
TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3388
TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3389
TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3390
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3391
BRICK WALL HT 0.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3392
BRICK WALL HT 0.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3393
BRICK WALL HT 0.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3394
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3395
TACTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3396
TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3397
TACTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3398
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3399
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3400
TACTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3401
TACTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3402
SHELTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_3403
BRICK WALL HT 1.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3404
TREE CANOPY HT 9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3405
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3406
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3407
ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3408
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3409
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3410
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3411
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3412
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3413
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3414
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3415
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3416
TLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3417
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3418
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3419
165.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_3420
165.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_3421
166.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_3422
166.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3423
166.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3424
166.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3425
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3426
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3427
BEECHES ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3428
CH960

AutoCAD SHX Text_3429
CH980

AutoCAD SHX Text_3430
CH1000

AutoCAD SHX Text_3431
CH1020

AutoCAD SHX Text_3432
CH1040

AutoCAD SHX Text_3433
166.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3434
166.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3435
166.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3436
166.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_3437
166.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_3438
166.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_3439
167.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3440
167.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3441
166.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_3442
167.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_3443
167.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3444
166.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_3445
167.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3446
167.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_3447
167.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3448
167.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3449
167.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_3450
167.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_3451
166.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3452
167.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3453
167.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3454
166.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_3455
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_3456
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_3457
167.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3458
167.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_3459
167.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3460
168.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3461
168.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_3462
168.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3463
168.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_3464
168.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_3465
168.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_3466
168.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3467
167.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_3468
168.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_3469
168.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_3470
168.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3471
168.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3472
168.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3473
167.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_3474
167.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_3475
167.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_3476
167.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3477
166.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_3478
166.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_3479
166.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3480
167.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3481
167.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3482
167.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3483
166.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_3484
166.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_3485
167.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3486
166.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_3487
166.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3488
165.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_3489
166.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_3490
168.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3491
168.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_3492
167.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3493
167.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_3494
167.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_3495
167.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3496
166.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_3497
GY 166.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3498
GY 167.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_3499
GY 167.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_3500
GY 168.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_3501
GY 167.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_3502
MH CL 167.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_3503
MH CL 167.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_3504
MH CL 168.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3505
MH CL 168.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_3506
166.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3507
166.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_3508
166.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_3509
167.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_3510
167.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3511
167.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3512
167.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_3513
167.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_3514
168.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_3515
168.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3516
168.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_3517
168.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_3518
168.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_3519
MH CL 168.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3520
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3521
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3522
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3523
166.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_3524
166.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3525
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3526
166.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_3527
167.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_3528
167.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3529
167.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3530
167.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_3531
TOW 168.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3532
TOW 169.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3533
167.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3534
167.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3535
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3536
TOW 168.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_3537
TOW 169.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_3538
TOW 168.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_3539
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3540
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3541
167.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_3542
168.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_3543
168.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3544
168.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_3545
167.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3546
166.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_3547
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3548
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3549
SNP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3550
G 1.7 HT 12m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3551
168.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3552
168.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3553
167.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_3554
167.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_3555
167.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_3556
168.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3557
168.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3558
167.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_3559
167.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_3560
167.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_3561
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3562
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3563
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3564
168.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3565
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3566
SNP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3567
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3568
168.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_3569
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3570
MK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3571
STUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3572
G 0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3573
168.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_3574
168.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_3575
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3576
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3577
168.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3578
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3579
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3580
168.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_3581
167.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_3582
167.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_3583
TOW 170.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3584
TOW 169.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_3585
MK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3586
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3587
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3588
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3589
G 2.1 HT 18m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3590
167.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3591
167.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3592
167.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_3593
166.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_3594
TOW 169.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3595
TOW 169.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_3596
TOW 168.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_3597
G 0.9 HT 14m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3598
G 1.9 HT 14m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3599
P.BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text_3600
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3601
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3602
MK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3603
GY 166.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_3604
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3605
TOW 168.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3606
166.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_3607
166.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3608
166.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3609
166.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3610
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3611
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3612
G 0.4 HT 6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3613
G 0.7 HT 7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3614
G 0.8 HT 7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3615
BRICK WALL HT 0.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3616
BRICK WALL HT 0.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3617
BRICK WALL HT 0.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3618
BRICK WALL HT 0.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3619
BRICK WALL HT 1.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3620
BRICK WALL HT 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3621
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3622
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3623
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3624
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3625
PAVING SLABS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3626
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3627
TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3628
TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3629
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3630
TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3631
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3632
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3633
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3634
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3635
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3636
BRICK WALL HT 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3637
BRICK WALL HT 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3638
STONE WALL HT 8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3639
STONE WALL HT 8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3640
BRICK WALL HT 0.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3641
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3642
BRICK WALL & I/R FENCE HT 2.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3643
BRICK WALL & I/R FENCE HT 2.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3644
I/R FENCE HT 2.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3645
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3646
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3647
BRICK WALL HT 1.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3648
HEDGE  HT 2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3649
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3650
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3651
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3652
IC CL 167.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3653
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3654
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3655
ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3656
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3657
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3658
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3659
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3660
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3661
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3662
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3663
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3664
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3665
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3666
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3667
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3668
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3669
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3670
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3671
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3672
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3673
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3674
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3675
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3676
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3677
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3678
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3679
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3680
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3681
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3682
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3683
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3684
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3685
BEECHES ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3686
EUROPA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3687
MOUNTBATTEN CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3688
CH1040

AutoCAD SHX Text_3689
CH1060

AutoCAD SHX Text_3690
CH1080

AutoCAD SHX Text_3691
CH1100

AutoCAD SHX Text_3692
CH1120

AutoCAD SHX Text_3693
CH1140

AutoCAD SHX Text_3694
DRAWING No

AutoCAD SHX Text_3695
ISSUED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3696
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3697
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3698
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3699
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3700
The Contractor will be responsible

AutoCAD SHX Text_3701
for setting out the work.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3702
All dimensions must be obtained 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3703
from or checked on site.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3704
Figured dimensions to be used in 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3705
preference to scale.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3706
IMPORTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3707
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_3708
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3709
1:250m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3710
S. Chadwick

AutoCAD SHX Text_3711
April 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text_3712
JF

AutoCAD SHX Text_3713
General Arrangement

AutoCAD SHX Text_3714
High St/Roebuck Lane,

AutoCAD SHX Text_3715
Towns Fund Improvements -

AutoCAD SHX Text_3716
West Bromwich

AutoCAD SHX Text_3717
2-way Cycleway

AutoCAD SHX Text_3718
40786 S/1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3719
Option 1 - Sheet 4



ROEBUCK LANE

S
A

L
T

E
R

S
 
V

A
L
E

N

o

.

 

1

N

o

.

 

3

N

o

.

 

5

N

o

.

 

7

N

o

.

 

7

A

N

o

.

 

9

N

o

.

 

1

1

N

o

.

 

1

3

N

o

.

 

1

5

N

o

.

 

1

7

N

o

.

 

1

9

N

o

.

 

2

1

N

o

.

 

2

3

N

o

.

 

2

5

N

o

.

 

2

7

N

o

.

 

2

9

N

o

.

 

3

1

N

o

.

 

3

3

N

o

.

 

1

0

N

o

.

 

8

N

o

.

 

1

8

0

B

I

R

M

I

N

G

H

A

M

 

R

O

A

D

D
W

G
.
N

O
.
4
0
7
8
7
-
2
 
S

/
1

D
W

G
.
N

O
.
4
0
6
3
8
-
2
 
S

/
1

I

D

:

 

3

0

5

7

3

2

Dia.956

Dia.957

Tree root protection to

be used

2
.
5
m

0
.
5
m

2
.
0
m

3
.
5
m

3
.
5
m

Adjust levels around

bellmouth to provide

fall into kerb channel

3
.
5
m

3
.
5
m

Proposed road gullies

connected to existing (infill

existing gully)

HB transition for 50mm to

125mm face

HB drop kerb

R

O

E

B

U

C

K

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

R
O

E
B

U
C

K
 L

A
N

E

N

o

.

 

2

9

N

o

.

 

3

1

N

o

.

 

3

3

N

o

.

 

3

5

N

o

.

 

3

7

N

o

.

 

3

9

N

o

.

 

4

1

N

o

.

 

4

3

N

o

.

 

4

5

N

o

.

 

4

7

N

o

.

 

4

9

N

o

.

 

5

1

N

o

.

 

5

3

N

o

.

 

5

5

N

o

.

 

5

7

N

o

.

 

5

9

N

o

.

 

6

1

N

o

.

 

6

3

N

o

.

 

6

3

A

N

o

.

 

6

5

N

o

.

 

6

7

N

o

.

 

6

9

N

o

.

 

7

1

N

o

.

 

7

3

N

o

.

 

5

6

N

o

.

 

5

4

N

o

.

 

2

S

2

D
W

G
.
N

O
.
4
0
7
8
7
-
1
 
S

/
1

D
W

G
.
N

O
.
4

0
7

8
8

 
S

/
1

Tree root protection to

be used

Tree root protection to

be used

Relocate manhole

cover/chamber

2
.
5
m

0
.
5
m 2

.
0
m

Proposed road gullies

connected to existing (infill

existing gully)

3
.
3
m

3
.
7
m

© Crown copyright and database rights 2012

Ordnance Survey Licence No 100032119

HIGHWAYS GROUP MANAGER

Robin Weare, BSc, C.Eng, M.I.C.E, MBA

Sandwell Council House

Freeth Street Oldbury

West Midlands B69 3DE

E-mail: Highways@sandwell.gov.uk

BN2-LF Kerb alignment (laid flat)

HB2-LF Kerb alignment (laid flat)

Footway widening

Proposed Road Traffic Sign

KEY

FOOTWAY CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATION

All materials are to be supplied and laid in accordance

with BS EN 13108. Granite aggregate only, Appendix 3

- Guide to the design of new streets.

SURFACE COURSE

20mm (6mm) Nominal size

BINDER COURSE

50mm (20mm) Nominal size

SUB BASE

100mm Type 1 Stone (MCHW clause 8)

NOTES

1. This drawing to be read in conjunction with site

clearance drawing.

2. For footway construction see specification below.

3. For kerb construction, refer to SMBC standard

detail drawing SD/1100/01.

4. For sign arrangement, refer to SMBC standard

detail drawing SD/1200/03.

5. For uncontrolled pedestrian crossing & modular

paving, refer to SMBC standard detail drawings

SD/1100/05 & SD/1100/10 respectively.

6. All signs and road markings to be in accordance

with The Traffic Signs Regulations and General

directions 2016 (TSRGD) and Chapter 5 Road

Markings 2018.

7. Signs to be mounted on 60.1mm SHS steel posts

and mounting height 2300mm in accordance with

SMBC standard details:

 SD/1200/03 R1 sign arrangement;

SD/1200/04 Sign clearances;

Unless stated otherwise.

8. All existing utility service chamber covers to be

reset flush with new surfaces.

9. Statutory Undertakers searches/ checked prior to

any excavations.

Sign Reference

Height

Width

Area

Material

Mount Height

Dia. 956 & 957

300 mm

300 mm

0.07 m²

Class RA2 (12899-1:2007)

2300

FOR CONSTRUCTION

P
age 37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3720
163.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_3721
163.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_3722
164.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3723
164.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3724
164.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3725
164.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_3726
164.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_3727
164.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_3728
165.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3729
165.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3730
165.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_3731
165.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_3732
165.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_3733
165.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_3734
166.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3735
166.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3736
166.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3737
166.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_3738
166.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_3739
163.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_3740
163.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_3741
163.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_3742
164.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_3743
164.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_3744
164.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3745
164.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_3746
164.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3747
164.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_3748
164.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_3749
164.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_3750
164.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_3751
165.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_3752
165.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_3753
165.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3754
165.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_3755
165.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_3756
165.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_3757
165.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_3758
165.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_3759
166.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3760
166.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3761
166.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3762
166.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_3763
166.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3764
166.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3765
166.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_3766
166.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3767
166.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3768
163.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3769
163.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_3770
163.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_3771
163.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_3772
164.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3773
164.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3774
164.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_3775
164.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_3776
164.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_3777
165.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3778
164.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_3779
165.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3780
164.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_3781
166.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_3782
166.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_3783
165.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_3784
165.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_3785
MH CL 164.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3786
MH CL 164.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_3787
MH CL 164.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_3788
MH CL 164.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_3789
GY 164.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_3790
MH CL 165.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3791
GY 164.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_3792
MH CL 165.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_3793
MH CL 165.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_3794
MH CL 165.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_3795
GY 166.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3796
GY 166.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_3797
164.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_3798
164.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3799
164.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3800
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3801
164.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_3802
163.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_3803
163.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_3804
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3805
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3806
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3807
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3808
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3809
165.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_3810
165.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_3811
165.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3812
165.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3813
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3814
165.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_3815
166.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_3816
166.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3817
166.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3818
166.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3819
MH CL 166.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3820
163.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_3821
163.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_3822
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3823
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3824
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3825
G 0.5 HT 7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3826
164.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3827
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3828
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3829
164.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3830
164.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3831
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3832
G 0.4 HT 7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3833
164.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_3834
164.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_3835
G 0.5 HT 5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3836
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3837
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3838
164.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_3839
165.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3840
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3841
G 0.5 HT 7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3842
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3843
165.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3844
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3845
165.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_3846
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3847
165.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3848
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3849
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3850
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3851
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3852
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3853
G 0.5 HT 2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3854
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3855
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3856
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3857
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3858
165.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_3859
166.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3860
166.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3861
166.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_3862
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3863
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3864
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3865
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_3866
166.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_3867
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3868
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3869
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3870
166.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_3871
166.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_3872
166.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_3873
166.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_3874
166.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_3875
166.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_3876
166.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_3877
IC CL 166.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_3878
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3879
WO

AutoCAD SHX Text_3880
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3881
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3882
MH CL 166.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_3883
L.BIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3884
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3885
IC CL 166.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_3886
166.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_3887
O/HANG

AutoCAD SHX Text_3888
BRICK WALL & I/R FENCE HT 2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3889
BRICK WALL & I/R FENCE HT 2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3890
BRICK WALL & I/R FENCE HT 2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3891
BRICK WALL & I/R FENCE HT 2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3892
BRICK WALL & I/R FENCE HT 2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3893
SETTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3894
SETTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3895
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3896
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3897
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3898
BRICK WALL HT 2.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3899
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3900
BRICK WALL HT 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3901
BRICK WALL HT 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3902
HEDGE HT 1.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3903
BRICK WALL HT 0.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3904
BRICK WALL HT 0.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3905
BRICK WALL HT 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3906
BRICK WALL HT 0.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3907
BRICK WALL HT 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3908
HEDGE HT 1.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3909
BRICK WALL HT 0.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3910
DEMOLISHED BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3911
BRICK WALL HT 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3912
BRICK WALL HT 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3913
BRICK PIER HT 1.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3914
BRICK WALL HT 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3915
BRICK WALL HT 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3916
BRICK WALL HT 0.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3917
BRICK WALL HT 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3918
BRICK WALL HT 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3919
L/L FENCE HT 2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3920
HEDGE HT 3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3921
TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3922
BRICK WALL HT 0.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3923
STONE WALL HT 0.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3924
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3925
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3926
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3927
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3928
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3929
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3930
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3931
TACTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3932
CONCRETE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3933
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3934
TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3935
TACTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3936
TACTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3937
SHELTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_3938
TACTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3939
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3940
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3941
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3942
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3943
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3944
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3945
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3946
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3947
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3948
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3949
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3950
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3951
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3952
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3953
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3954
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3955
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3956
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3957
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3958
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3959
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3960
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3961
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3962
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3963
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3964
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3965
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3966
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3967
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3968
164.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_3969
164.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_3970
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3971
165.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_3972
165.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3973
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3974
165.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3975
165.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_3976
165.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3977
165.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3978
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3979
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3980
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3981
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3982
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3983
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3984
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3985
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3986
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3987
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3988
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3989
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3990
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3991
165.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3992
165.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3993
166.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3994
166.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3995
165.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_3996
165.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_3997
165.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_3998
165.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3999
GR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4000
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4001
MK

AutoCAD SHX Text_4002
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4003
164.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_4004
164.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4005
164.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4006
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4007
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4008
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4009
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4010
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4011
167.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_4012
166.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_4013
166.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_4014
166.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_4015
166.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_4016
166.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_4017
180

AutoCAD SHX Text_4018
Warehouses

AutoCAD SHX Text_4019
CH(20)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4020
CH(40)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4021
CH(60)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4022
CH(80)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4023
CH(100)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4024
CH(120)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4025
CH(140)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4026
CH(160)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4027
CH(180)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4028
BUS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4029
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4030
161.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4031
161.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4032
161.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_4033
161.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_4034
161.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_4035
161.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_4036
162.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_4037
162.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4038
162.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_4039
162.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4040
162.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_4041
162.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_4042
163.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_4043
163.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4044
163.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_4045
163.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_4046
163.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_4047
163.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_4048
161.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_4049
161.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_4050
161.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_4051
161.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_4052
161.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_4053
161.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_4054
161.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_4055
161.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_4056
162.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_4057
162.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4058
162.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4059
162.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4060
162.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_4061
162.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4062
162.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4063
162.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_4064
162.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4065
162.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_4066
162.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_4067
163.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_4068
163.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_4069
161.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4070
161.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4071
161.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4072
161.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_4073
161.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4074
161.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4075
161.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4076
161.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_4077
161.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4078
161.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_4079
161.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4080
161.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_4081
161.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_4082
161.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_4083
161.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_4084
161.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_4085
162.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_4086
162.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4087
162.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_4088
162.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_4089
162.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_4090
162.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_4091
162.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_4092
163.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_4093
163.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4094
163.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4095
163.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4096
163.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_4097
163.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_4098
163.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4099
163.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4100
163.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_4101
163.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_4102
MH CL 161.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_4103
GY 162.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4104
GY 162.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4105
MH CL 163.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4106
GY 163.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_4107
GY 163.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_4108
MH CL 163.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_4109
MH CL 163.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4110
161.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4111
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4112
161.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4113
161.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4114
161.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4115
161.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4116
161.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_4117
161.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4118
161.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4119
161.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_4120
161.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_4121
161.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_4122
161.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_4123
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4124
TOW 162.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_4125
MH CL 162.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_4126
162.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_4127
TOW 163.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_4128
TOW 163.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4129
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4130
TOW 163.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4131
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4132
162.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4133
162.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4134
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4135
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4136
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4137
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4138
162.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4139
162.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_4140
162.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_4141
162.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_4142
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4143
162.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_4144
162.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_4145
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4146
162.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_4147
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4148
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4149
163.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_4150
163.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4151
163.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_4152
WO

AutoCAD SHX Text_4153
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4154
163.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_4155
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4156
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4157
163.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_4158
163.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_4159
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4160
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4161
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4162
G 0.5 HT 8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4163
161.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4164
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4165
161.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4166
161.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_4167
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4168
G 0.8 HT 9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4169
161.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_4170
161.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_4171
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4172
161.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_4173
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4174
MH CL 161.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_4175
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4176
162.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4177
162.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_4178
G 0.6 HT 8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4179
162.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4180
G 0.6 HT 5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4181
162.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_4182
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_4183
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_4184
162.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_4185
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4186
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4187
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4188
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4189
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4190
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4191
G 0.5 HT 8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4192
163.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_4193
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4194
G 0.5 HT 7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4195
163.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4196
163.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_4197
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4198
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4199
G 0.6 HT 8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4200
163.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_4201
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4202
G 0.3 HT 4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4203
163.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_4204
163.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_4205
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4206
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4207
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4208
G 0.5 HT 7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4209
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4210
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4211
PALISADE FENCE HT 2.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4212
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4213
UNMADE GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text_4214
C/B FENCE HT 2.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4215
UNMADE GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text_4216
C/B FENCE HT 2.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4217
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4218
BLOCK PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_4219
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4220
BLOCK PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_4221
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4222
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4223
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4224
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4225
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4226
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4227
BLOCK PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_4228
BOLLARD SOCKET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4229
HEDGE HT 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4230
HEDGE HT 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4231
HEDGE HT 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4232
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4233
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4234
BLOCK PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_4235
HEDGE HT 0.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4236
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4237
BOLLARD SOCKETS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4238
BOLLARD SOCKETS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4239
BOLLARD SOCKETS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4240
BOLLARD SOCKETS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4241
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4242
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4243
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4244
CONCRETE BLOCK WALL HT 3.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4245
SETTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4246
BRICK WALL & I/R FENCE HT 2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4247
BRICK WALL & I/R FENCE HT 2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4248
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4249
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4250
BRICK WALL HT 0.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4251
BRICK WALL HT 0.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4252
BRICK WALL HT 0.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4253
BRICK WALL HT 0.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4254
BRICK WALL HT 0.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4255
BRICK WALL HT 0.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4256
BRICK WALL HT 0.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4257
BRICK WALL HT 0.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4258
BRICK WALL HT 0.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4259
BRICK WALL HT 0.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4260
BRICK WALL HT 0.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4261
BRICK WALL HT 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4262
BRICK WALL HT 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4263
BRICK WALL HT 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4264
BRICK WALL HT 1.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4265
BRICK WALL HT 0.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4266
BRICK WALL HT 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4267
L/L FENCE HT 1.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4268
BRICK WALL HT 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4269
BRICK WALL HT 0.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4270
BRICK WALL HT 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4271
BRICK WALL HT 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4272
HEDGE HT 1.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4273
BRICK WALL HT 0.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4274
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4275
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4276
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4277
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4278
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4279
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4280
161.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_4281
161.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4282
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4283
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4284
161.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4285
161.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4286
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4287
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4288
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4289
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4290
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4291
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4292
GY 161.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_4293
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4294
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4295
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4296
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4297
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4298
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4299
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4300
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4301
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4302
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4303
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4304
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4305
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4306
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4307
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4308
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4309
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4310
163.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_4311
162.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_4312
162.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_4313
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4314
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4315
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4316
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4317
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4318
163.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4319
163.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4320
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4321
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4322
163.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4323
163.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_4324
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4325
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4326
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4327
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4328
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4329
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4330
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4331
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4332
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4333
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4334
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4335
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4336
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4337
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4338
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4339
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4340
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4341
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4342
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4343
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4344
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4345
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4346
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4347
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4348
GATE POST

AutoCAD SHX Text_4349
GATE POST

AutoCAD SHX Text_4350
GATE POST

AutoCAD SHX Text_4351
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4352
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_4353
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4354
CH(180)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4355
CH(200)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4356
CH(220)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4357
CH(240)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4358
CH(260)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4359
CH(280)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4360
CH(300)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4361
CH(320)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4362
CH(340)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4363
DRAWING No

AutoCAD SHX Text_4364
ISSUED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4365
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4366
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4367
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4368
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4369
The Contractor will be responsible

AutoCAD SHX Text_4370
for setting out the work.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4371
All dimensions must be obtained 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4372
from or checked on site.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4373
Figured dimensions to be used in 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4374
preference to scale.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4375
IMPORTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4376
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_4377
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4378
1:250m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4379
S. Chadwick

AutoCAD SHX Text_4380
April 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text_4381
JF

AutoCAD SHX Text_4382
General Arrangement

AutoCAD SHX Text_4383
High St/Roebuck Lane,

AutoCAD SHX Text_4384
Towns Fund Improvements -

AutoCAD SHX Text_4385
West Bromwich

AutoCAD SHX Text_4386
2-way Cycleway

AutoCAD SHX Text_4387
40787 S/1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4388
Option 1 - Sheet 5



N

o

.

 

1

0

5

N

o

.

 

1

0

3

N

o

.

 

1

0

1

N

o

.

 

9

9

N

o

.

 

9

7

N

o

.

 

9

5

N

o

.

 

9

0

R
O

E
B

U
C

K
 L

A
N

E

N

o

.

 

1

5

2

R

O

E

B

U

C

K

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

D
A

V
E

R
E

U
X

 
R

O
A

D

R
O

E
B

U
C

K
 L

A
N

E

N

o

.

 

7

1

N

o

.

 

7

3

N

o

.

 

7

5

N

o

.

 

7

7

N

o

.

 

7

9

N

o

.

 

8

1

N

o

.

 

8

3

N

o

.

 

8

5

N

o

.

 

8

7

N

o

.

 

8

9

N

o

.

 

9

1

N

o

.

 

9

3

S

1

D
W

G
.
N

O
.
4
0
7
8
7
-
3
 
S

/
1

Dia. 955

Tree root protection to

be used

1No. Tree to be felled.

2No. trees to be

planted

3No. Bollards

(concrete) to be

removed

1No. Tree to be felled.

2No. trees to be

planted

Tree root protection to

be adopted or 2 for 1

replacement

Dia. 957

Dia.1018.1 Double

yellows

Dia.1028.4

Dia.1004 (100)

Dia.1004 (50)

Footway widening

for cycleway

Dia. 956

Dia. 966

Dia. 955

Proposed road gullies

connected to existing (infill

existing gully)

4
.
7
m

4
.
7
m

HB transition for 50mm to

125mm face

Speed table

Typical Cross Section -

Roebuck Lane

Existing footway

(2.2m-2.8m

width)

Two-way cycleway

(2.5m width)

Buffer zone 0.5m

width

Parking bays (2m

width)

2.5%

50mm overlay

SP2 kerb

50mm face/

upstand

HB2 kerb 50mm

face/ upstand

2.5%

275x150mm concrete

foundation

SP2 kerb = 125x255mm

HB2 kerb = 125x255mm

© Crown copyright and database rights 2012

Ordnance Survey Licence No 100032119

HIGHWAYS GROUP MANAGER

Robin Weare, BSc, C.Eng, M.I.C.E, MBA

Sandwell Council House

Freeth Street Oldbury

West Midlands B69 3DE

E-mail: Highways@sandwell.gov.uk

FOOTWAY CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATION

All materials are to be supplied and laid in accordance

with BS EN 13108. Granite aggregate only, Appendix 3

- Guide to the design of new streets.

SURFACE COURSE

20mm (6mm) Nominal size

BINDER COURSE

50mm (20mm) Nominal size

SUB BASE

100mm Type 1 Stone (MCHW clause 8)

NOTES

1. This drawing to be read in conjunction with site

clearance drawing.

2. For footway construction see specification below.

3. For kerb construction, refer to SMBC standard

detail drawing SD/1100/01.

4. For sign arrangement, refer to SMBC standard

detail drawing SD/1200/03.

5. For uncontrolled pedestrian crossing & modular

paving, refer to SMBC standard detail drawings

SD/1100/05 & SD/1100/10 respectively.

6. All signs and road markings to be in accordance

with The Traffic Signs Regulations and General

directions 2016 (TSRGD) and Chapter 5 Road

Markings 2018.

7. Signs to be mounted on 60.1mm SHS steel posts

and mounting height 2300mm in accordance with

SMBC standard details:

SD/1200/03 R1 sign arrangement;

SD/1200/04 Sign clearances;

Unless stated otherwise.

8. All existing utility service chamber covers to be

reset flush with new surfaces.

9. Statutory Undertakers searches/ checked prior to

any excavations.

BN2-LF Kerb alignment (laid flat)

HB2-LF Kerb alignment (laid flat)

Footway widening

Proposed Road Traffic Sign

KEY

Sign Reference

Height

Width

Area

Material

Mount Height

Dia. 956 & 957

300 mm

300 mm

0.07 m²

Class RA2 (12899-1:2007)

2300

FOR CONSTRUCTION

P
age 38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4389
159.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_4390
159.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_4391
MH CL 160.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4392
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_4393
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text_4394
MH CL 160.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4395
159.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_4396
GY 159.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_4397
159.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_4398
159.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_4399
160.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_4400
160.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_4401
160.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4402
160.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_4403
160.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4404
160.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4405
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_4406
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_4407
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_4408
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_4409
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_4410
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_4411
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_4412
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_4413
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_4414
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_4415
159.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_4416
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4417
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4418
160.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_4419
159.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_4420
160.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4421
160.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4422
GY 159.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_4423
160.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_4424
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4425
160.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4426
160.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_4427
160.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_4428
160.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_4429
160.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_4430
159.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_4431
159.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_4432
160.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4433
159.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_4434
159.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_4435
159.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_4436
159.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_4437
G 0.5 HT 6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4438
G 1.3 HT 13m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4439
G 1.2 HT 12m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4440
G 0.7 HT 12m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4441
G 1.4 HT 11m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4442
G 0.8 HT 11m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4443
160.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_4444
160.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4445
160.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_4446
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4447
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4448
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4449
160.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_4450
160.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4451
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4452
160.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4453
159.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_4454
159.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_4455
159.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_4456
160.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4457
160.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_4458
160.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_4459
159.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_4460
160.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4461
160.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4462
160.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_4463
160.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_4464
159.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_4465
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_4466
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_4467
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_4468
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_4469
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_4470
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_4471
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_4472
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_4473
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_4474
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_4475
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_4476
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_4477
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_4478
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_4479
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_4480
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_4481
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_4482
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4483
MH CL 160.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_4484
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4485
G 0.4 HT 6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4486
G 0.3 HT 4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4487
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4488
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4489
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4490
MK

AutoCAD SHX Text_4491
159.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_4492
159.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_4493
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4494
160.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4495
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4496
160.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4497
160.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4498
160.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4499
GY 159.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_4500
160.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_4501
159.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_4502
160.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4503
159.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_4504
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4505
159.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_4506
160.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_4507
160.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4508
160.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4509
160.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_4510
160.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4511
160.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_4512
160.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_4513
160.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_4514
160.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_4515
161.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_4516
161.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4517
GY 159.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_4518
159.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_4519
160.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_4520
159.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_4521
160.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_4522
159.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_4523
159.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_4524
160.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_4525
IC CL 160.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4526
160.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4527
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4528
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4529
160.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_4530
160.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_4531
160.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_4532
160.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_4533
160.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4534
160.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_4535
159.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_4536
160.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_4537
160.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4538
160.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4539
160.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_4540
MH CL 160.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4541
MH CL 160.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4542
159.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_4543
159.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_4544
159.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_4545
160.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_4546
GY 159.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_4547
160.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4548
160.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4549
160.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4550
160.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4551
160.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4552
160.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_4553
160.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_4554
160.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4555
160.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_4556
160.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_4557
160.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_4558
160.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_4559
160.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_4560
160.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_4561
160.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_4562
160.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4563
160.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4564
160.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4565
160.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4566
160.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4567
160.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_4568
160.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_4569
160.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_4570
160.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_4571
160.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_4572
160.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_4573
160.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_4574
161.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4575
161.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_4576
161.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4577
160.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_4578
161.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_4579
161.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4580
161.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4581
161.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4582
161.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4583
160.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_4584
161.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_4585
160.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_4586
161.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_4587
160.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_4588
MH CL 160.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4589
MH CL 160.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_4590
GY 160.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4591
MH CL 160.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_4592
MH CL 160.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_4593
MH CL 160.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_4594
GY 160.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_4595
MH CL 161.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_4596
GY 160.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_4597
GY 161.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_4598
GY 160.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_4599
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4600
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4601
160.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4602
160.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4603
160.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_4604
160.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_4605
160.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_4606
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4607
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4608
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4609
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4610
160.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_4611
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4612
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4613
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4614
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_4615
GR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4616
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4617
160.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_4618
161.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_4619
161.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4620
MH CL 161.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4621
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4622
161.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4623
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4624
161.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4625
161.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4626
161.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4627
161.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_4628
161.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4629
160.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_4630
160.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4631
160.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4632
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4633
MK

AutoCAD SHX Text_4634
G 0.4 HT 6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4635
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4636
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4637
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4638
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4639
160.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4640
160.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4641
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4642
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4643
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4644
160.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_4645
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4646
160.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_4647
160.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_4648
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4649
160.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_4650
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4651
SNP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4652
160.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_4653
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4654
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4655
160.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_4656
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4657
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4658
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4659
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4660
MK

AutoCAD SHX Text_4661
160.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_4662
G 0.7 HT 7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4663
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4664
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4665
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4666
G 0.5 HT 8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4667
161.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4668
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4669
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4670
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4671
CONCRETE RW

AutoCAD SHX Text_4672
RAILING HT 0.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4673
PAVING SLABS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4674
RAILINGS HT 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4675
U/S 161.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_4676
BLOCK PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_4677
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4678
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4679
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4680
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4681
PALISADE FENCE HT 2.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4682
UNMADE GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text_4683
BRICK WALL HT 1.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4684
BRICK WALL HT 1.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4685
BRICK WALL & I/R FENCE HT 1.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4686
BRICK WALL HT 0.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4687
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4688
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4689
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4690
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4691
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4692
BRICK WALL HT 0.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4693
BRICK WALL HT 0.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4694
C/B FENCE HT 1.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4695
HEDGE HT 1.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4696
BRICK WALL HT 1.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4697
BRICK PIER HT 1.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4698
C/B FENCE HT 2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4699
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4700
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4701
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4702
BRICK WALL HT 0.15m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4703
DEMOLISHED BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4704
PALISADE FENCE HT 3.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4705
FLAT ROOF 163.82m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4706
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4707
BRICK WALL HT 0.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4708
BRICK WALL HT 0.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4709
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4710
C/L FENCE HT 1.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4711
WALL HT 0.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4712
PALISADE FENCE HT 2.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4713
WALL HT 0.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4714
PALISADE FENCE HT 2.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4715
PALISADE FENCE HT 2.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4716
PALISADE FENCE HT 2.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4717
WALL HT 0.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4718
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4719
BRICK WALL & I/R FENCE HT 2.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4720
PALISADE FENCE HT 2.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4721
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4722
UNMADE GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text_4723
C/B FENCE HT 2.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4724
C/B FENCE HT 2.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4725
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4726
CPL FENCE HT 2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4727
L/L FENCE HT 1.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4728
L/L FENCE HT 1.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4729
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4730
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4731
BRICK WALL HT 1.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4732
BRICK WALL HT 1.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4733
BLOCK WALL HT 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4734
P/R FENCE HT 0.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4735
BLOCK WALL HT 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4736
HEDGE HT 2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4737
L/L FENCE HT 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4738
BLOCK WALL HT 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4739
BRICK WALL HT 0.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4740
BRICK WALL HT 0.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4741
BRICK WALL HT 0.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4742
BRICK WALL HT 0.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4743
BLOCK WALL HT 0.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4744
BRICK WALL HT 0.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4745
BRICK WALL HT 0.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4746
FOOTPATH (TARMAC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4747
160.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4748
159.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_4749
160.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_4750
160.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_4751
UNMADE GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text_4752
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4753
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4754
IC CL 159.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_4755
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4756
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4757
160.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4758
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4759
160.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_4760
160.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4761
160.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4762
160.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4763
160.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4764
160.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4765
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4766
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4767
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4768
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4769
DCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4770
IC CL 159.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_4771
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4772
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_4773
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4774
GY 159.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_4775
159.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_4776
160.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_4777
160.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_4778
159.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_4779
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4780
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4781
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4782
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4783
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4784
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4785
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4786
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4787
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4788
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4789
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4790
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4791
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4792
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4793
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4794
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4795
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4796
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4797
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4798
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4799
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4800
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4801
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4802
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4803
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4804
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4805
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4806
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4807
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4808
161.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_4809
161.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4810
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4811
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4812
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4813
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4814
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4815
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4816
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4817
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4818
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4819
GY 159.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_4820
SCs

AutoCAD SHX Text_4821
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4822
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4823
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4824
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4825
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4826
161.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_4827
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4828
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_4829
CH(360)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4830
CH(400)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4831
CH(420)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4832
CH(440)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4833
CH(460)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4834
CH(480)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4835
CH(486)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4836
DRAWING No

AutoCAD SHX Text_4837
ISSUED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4838
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4839
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4840
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4841
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4842
The Contractor will be responsible

AutoCAD SHX Text_4843
for setting out the work.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4844
All dimensions must be obtained 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4845
from or checked on site.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4846
Figured dimensions to be used in 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4847
preference to scale.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4848
IMPORTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4849
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_4850
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4851
1:250m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4852
S. Chadwick

AutoCAD SHX Text_4853
April 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text_4854
JF

AutoCAD SHX Text_4855
General Arrangement

AutoCAD SHX Text_4856
High St/Roebuck Lane,

AutoCAD SHX Text_4857
Towns Fund Improvements -

AutoCAD SHX Text_4858
West Bromwich

AutoCAD SHX Text_4859
2-way Cycleway

AutoCAD SHX Text_4860
40788 S/1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4861
Option 1 - Sheet 6



From: TirathSingh Dhatt
To: Wayne Moore; Andy Miller
Cc: Liam Preece; Laura Rollins
Subject: RE: Towns Fund: West Bromwich Connected Proposed Cycle Route Public Consultation
Date: 16 November 2023 23:14:34
Attachments: image004.png

Dear Andy and Wayne,
 
Thank you for sharing the proposals and for allowing us to provide feedback at this stage. 
Regarding the segregated cycle lane along Roebuck Lane.  It is currently planned to be on the
same side of the road as the houses.  This would adversely impact parking, road crossing and
access from/to parked cars and houses.  Therefore, I request that due consideration is given to
moving this stretch of the cycle route to the opposite side of the road (i.e. away from the
houses) where there is less pedestrian traffic, and hence, a lower risk of accidents.
 
Regards,
 
Cllr Tirath S Dhatt
West Bromwich Central Ward
 

 
www.sandwell.gov.uk
 
Sandwell Council House, Freeth Street, Oldbury, B69 3DE
 
 

From: Wayne Moore <wayne_moore@sandwell.gov.uk> 
Sent: 14 November 2023 08:53
To: TirathSingh Dhatt <TirathSingh_Dhatt@sandwell.gov.uk>; Liam Preece
<Liam_Preece@sandwell.gov.uk>; Laura Rollins <laura_rollins@sandwell.gov.uk>
Cc: Andy Miller <Andy_Miller@sandwell.gov.uk>; Talvinder Sandhu
<talvinder_sandhu@sandwell.gov.uk>
Subject: Towns Fund: West Bromwich Connected Proposed Cycle Route Public Consultation
 
Dear Councillors,
 
Sandwell Metropolitan Borough Council are excited to announce a new programme of
cycling and walking schemes to be delivered within the borough, following the receipt of
funding, called the Towns Fund from the Department for Department for Levelling Up,
Housing and Communities as part of the government's plan for Levelling Up the UK
economy.
 
Please note, the following information has not yet been circulated to the general public
for consultation. We are providing our MP’s and Ward Members the opportunity to
provide any comments first prior to engaging with the public about these proposals.
 
Schemes are planned to be delivered by April 2024 in accordance with DLUHC funding
guidelines to improve conditions for pedestrians and cyclists along High between West

Page 39

mailto:TirathSingh_Dhatt@sandwell.gov.uk
mailto:wayne_moore@sandwell.gov.uk
mailto:Andy_Miller@sandwell.gov.uk
mailto:Liam_Preece@sandwell.gov.uk
mailto:laura_rollins@sandwell.gov.uk
http://www.sandwell.gov.uk/



Bromwich Town Centre and National Cycle Network 5 at Beeches Road and Roebuck
Lane. It is hoped that the schemes will give residents the courage to embed cycling and
walking into their travel arrangements, which will in turn have positive impacts on air
quality and the environment, as well as the health and wellbeing of residents in
Sandwell.
 
Please see the attached drawing showing the proposals.
 
We are scheduled to commence a three week public consultation period on the 24th

November 2023. A public exhibition will be held at King Square between 12 noon and
5pm on Wednesday 6th November 2023 and between 10am and 3pm on Saturday 9th

December 2023. If we could have any comments/feedback from you by the Wednesday
22nd November 2023 this would be greatly appreciated. These should be for the
attention of Andy Miller: Strategic Planning & Transportation Manager
(andy_miller@sandwell.gov.uk) or Wayne Moore: Senior Transportation Officer
(wayne_moore@sandwell.gov.uk). Should we not hear from you by then, we will
assume you are supportive of the schemes associated with Towns Fund.
 
Kind Regards,
 
Wayne Moore
Senior Transportation Officer - Strategic Planning and Transportation

 
 
Sandwell Council
Directorate of Regeneration & Growth
Council House
Freeth Street
Oldbury
West Midlands
B69 3DB
W: www.sandwell.gov.uk
M:07824 607418
T: 0121 569 4055    
E: transport@sandwell.gov.uk   
 

Page 40

mailto:andy_miller@sandwell.gov.uk
mailto:wayne_moore@sandwell.gov.uk
http://www.sandwell.gov.uk/
mailto:transport@sandwell.gov.uk


Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Sandwell Council 

West Bromwich Connected Public Consultation 
 
https://consultationhub.sandwell.gov.uk/regeneration-growth/copy-of-copy-of-smethwick-
town-fund-tollhousecwp4 
 
This report was created on Tuesday 23 January 2024 at 14:15 

The activity ran from 12/01/2024 to 19/01/2024 

Responses to this survey: 1 

 

1: What is your name? 
 
Name 

There was 1 response to this part of the question. 

 

2: What is your Address? 
 
Address 

There was 1 response to this part of the question. 

 

3: What is your Post Code? 
 
Postcode 

There was 1 response to this part of the question. 

 

4: Please Comment on the proposal 

 
Feedback 

There was 1 response to this part of the question. 

 

Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 
 

 

Report to 
Decision Making Session for the Cabinet 
Member for Environment & Highways 
 

26 February 2024 
 

Subject: Objections Arising from The Advertising of the 
proposed speed humps – A461 Dudley Port & 
Horseley Heath, Tipton - side roads 

Cabinet Member: Environment and Highways 
Councillor Danny Millard. 

Director: Alice Davey, Borough Economy 

Key Decision: No 

Contact Officer: Simon Chadwick, Highways Network 
Development & Road Safety Manager. 
Simon_chadwick@sandwell.gov.uk 
 
Steve Scrivens, Senior Engineer Highway 
Services. 
steve_scrivens@sandwell.gov.uk 

 
1 Recommendations 
 
1.1 That the objections received via the statutory consultation process are 

noted but approval is given to implement the proposed traffic calming 
measures as advertised with amendments as shown in Appendix A. 
 

1.2 That subject to 1.1, the Assistant Director – Legal and Assurance and 
Monitoring Officer be authorised to complete the necessary statutory 
procedures. 

 

1.3 That the Director – Borough Economy informs objectors of the decision 
of the Cabinet Member for Environment and Highways. 
 

 

 

Page 79

Agenda Item 7

mailto:Simon_chadwick@sandwell.gov.uk
mailto:steve_scrivens@sandwell.gov.uk


 

2 Reasons for Recommendations  
 
2.1 These proposals will improve highway safety for vehicles, cyclists, and 

pedestrians on the side road approaches to Dudley Port and Horseley 
Heath.                         

          
2.2 A Delegated Decision Report was signed off by the Director Borough 

Economy on the 2nd November 2023 approving statutory consultation 

with residents and to implement traffic calming measures on the side 

road approaches to the A461 if no unresolved objections were received.  

 

2.3 Statutory consultation was carried out with all affected residents along 

Dudley Port and Horseley Heath, Tipton between the 7th and 28th 

November 2023. 

 

2.4 Each resident received a plan showing the traffic calming measures 

along with a letter outlining the principles for the scheme and confirming 

an end date for them to submit any objections. 

 

2.5 The Local Ward Members and the Cabinet Member also received 

notification of the consultation period and associated proposals. 

 

2.6 A response was received from Councillor Gill and seven replies were 

received by email objecting to the proposals.   

 

2.7 As objections have been received, a decision relating to the objections is 

required. 

 

2.8 The design team have revisited the proposals and have agreed to 

remove the speed humps on the majority of the residential cul de sac 

roads, Arnhem Way, William Ker Road, Heath Close, Mill Street and 

Dovecote Close. The Department of Transport, Local Transport Note 

1/20 allows roads with low volume of vehicle traffic to be exempt from 

speed humps without compromise the objectives of the scheme. 

 

2.9 The following table highlights the outstanding objections. 

 

Page 80



 

Resident A Resident A objects to the 
proposed speed hump in Peake 
Drive it was explained to the 
resident in order to comply with 
Department of Transport, Local 
transport Note 1/20 we will 
proceed with the speed hump on 
Peake Drive as planned due to 
the large number of properties off 
Peake Drive which will result a 
high volume of vehicle traffic at 
this location. 
The resident has expressed their 
disappointment in our decision to 
proceed with the speed hump at 
this location. 
 

Resident B Resident B objects to the 
proposed speed hump in Peake 
Drive it was explained to the 
resident in order to comply with 
Department of Transport, Local 
transport Note 1/20 we will 
proceed with the speed hump on 
Peake Drive as planned due to 
the large number of properties off 
Peake Drive which will result in a 
high volume of vehicle traffic at 
this location. 
No response has been received, 
so the objection is still valid. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 81



 

3 How does this deliver objectives of the Corporate Plan? 
 

 

Best start in life for children and young people 
 
The installation of the traffic calming scheme will provide a 
much safer highway environment in which children and 
young people can walk and cycle. 

 

People Live Well and Age Well 
 
The installation of the traffic calming scheme will help reduce 
the potential for road harm and provide facilities to 
encourage greater use of sustainable travel modes such as 
walking and cycling, which will have the added benefit of 
improving health and wellbeing.  

 

Strong Resilient Communities 
 
An improved highway safety environment will make our 
communities feel safer, more protected, and confident in 
their homes and neighbourhoods. 

 

A Strong and Inclusive Economy 
 
Our local highways are the arteries of our communities. They 
connect our residents to employment, education, local 
services and indeed the wider world. 

 

A Connected and Accessible Sandwell  
 
The introduction of the traffic calming scheme will provide 
facilities to encourage greater use of modes such as walking 
and cycling, linking safely with local bus and rail routes. 
 
 

 
4 Context and Key Issues 
 
4.1 Sandwell MBC has consulted with residents, stakeholders,                  
         emergency services and ward members on details of traffic calming        

         measures on the side roads off the A461 Dudley port / Horseley Heath. 

A decision relating to the objections is required. 

 
4.2  Legal and Statutory Implications 
 

Page 82



 

4.2.1 The Traffic Regulation Act 1984 powers to Highway Authorities regulate 
or restrict traffic on its highways, in the interest of safety and operation. 

 
4.2.2  The Traffic Management Act 2004 imposes a network management duty 

on the Council to manage day-to-day operational use of its highways.  
 
4.2.3 The Highways (Road Humps) Regulation 1999 provide the Highway 

Authority the mechanism and process to advertise and install road humps 
on the adopted highway. 

 
5 Alternative Options 
 
5.1  The options submitted for funding approval as part of the ATF 

submission to Central Government must be implemented. Any 
alternative options will not be funded as part of the Active Travel Fund 
and there is a risk of funding being withdrawn should local authorities not 
meet the criteria set out in the funding guidelines and initial submission 
documents.  

 
6 Implications 
 

Resources: The budget to implement the scheme is approximately 
£2.2M and will be funded by funding from the 
Department for Transport, called the Active Travel 
Fund. 

Legal and 
Governance: 

The Grant Agreement shall be governed by and 
construed in accordance with the Law of England and 
Wales and the Parties irrevocably submit to the 
exclusive jurisdiction of the English and Welsh courts 
once this report is approved. Under section 65 (1) of 
the Highways Act 1980, a highway authority may, in 
or by the side of a highway maintainable at the public 
expense by them which consists of or comprises a 
made-up carriageway, construct a cycle track as part 
of the highway; and they may light any cycle track 
constructed by them under this section. To convert all 
or part of a footway to a shared pedestrian and cycle 
route, all or the appropriate part of the footway must 
be removed under section 66 (4) of the Highways Act 
1980, and a cycle track 'constructed' under section 65 
(1) of the act. No physical construction is necessary 
but there needs to be clear evidence that the local 

Page 83



 

highway authority has exercised these powers. This 
can be provided by a resolution of the appropriate 
committee or cabinet member. 

Risk: The main risks are delaying the delivery of the 
schemes on site until approval is given and therefore 
missing the spend deadline, resulting in a loss of 
funding for Sandwell MBC 

Equality: An equality impact assessment was carried out during 
the development of the Sandwell Cycling and Walking 
Infrastructure Plan and the proposed infrastructure 
adheres to latest Government Guidance. 
Furthermore, an independent Road Safety Audit has 
been undertaken to ensure the schemes facilitate the 
safety of all users of the highway.    

Health and 
Wellbeing: 

A transport system that is easily accessible, reliable, 
and affordable contributes to life satisfaction and 
wellbeing in multiple ways. It enables access to work, 
friends, and family, as well as health-supporting 
facilities such as schools, colleges, parks, libraries, 
and health care centres. The proposed walking and 
cycling scheme will have a positive impact on the 
health and wellbeing of local communities by 
encouraging active travel and the associated health 
benefits of increasing physical activity and minimising 
the time spent sitting down. 

Social Value: Providing high-quality walk and cycle links to the 
stops will give greater opportunity for composite active 
travel and tram journeys, providing better access to 
local jobs, education, and facilities, as well as 
providing access to the wider West Midlands Region 
through the rail network and existing metro. This will 
improve opportunities, reduce inequality, and will 
reduce car dependency, improving air quality and 
wellbeing. The proposed cycle route will also form 
part of a network that will link communities to 
employment, education, transport hubs, town centres 
and other services. 

Climate 
Change: 

Sandwell Council has joined other councils in England 
that have declared a Climate Emergency and as a 
result developed and adopted a Climate Change 
Strategy 2021-2041. Within Sandwell’s Climate 
Change Strategy Action Plan 3 for Transport states 

Page 84



 

that Sandwell Council will “Implement highway 
measures and transport facilities that fully 
accommodate and promote the use of public 
transport, cycling and walking, making journeys by 
such methods easier, faster and safer, alongside 
measures to discourage car use. This active travel 
scheme aims to do this. 

Corporate 
Parenting: 

The funding will deliver cycling and walking 
improvements to public transport services as well as 
near schools and will encourage active travel which is 
good for our physical and mental health. Switching 
more journeys to active travel will improve health, 
quality of life and the environment for children and 
young people. 

 
7. Appendices 
 
7.1  Appendix A – Consultation Plan 
 
8. Background Papers 
 
8.1 Signed Delegated Powers Report approving statutory consultation with     
        residents. 

Page 85



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 87



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	5 West Bromwich Connected Project - Cycle Track along the 'Middleway' at Europa Village
	Appendix A West Bromwich TF Walk & Cycle rev2 4 consul refuge-sht1 (7)
	Sheets and Views
	sht1 (7)


	Appendix B Europa Avenue Middleway

	6 West Bromwich Towns Fund scheme along the High street between Bull Street and Beeches Road including Roebuck Lane
	Appendix A - High Street Cycle Route Consultation Plan
	40636 S1 GAs-sht1
	Sheets and Views
	sht1


	40637 S1 GAs-sht2
	Sheets and Views
	sht2


	40638 S1 GAs-sht3
	Sheets and Views
	sht3


	40786 S1 GAs-sht4
	Sheets and Views
	sht4


	40787 S1 GAs-sht5
	Sheets and Views
	sht5


	40788 S1 GAs-sht6
	Sheets and Views
	sht6



	Appendix B - Objection received from Councillor Dhatt
	Appendix C - Objection responses

	7 Objections Arising from The Advertising of the proposed speed humps - A461 Dudley Port & Horseley Heath, Tipton - side roads
	Appendix A - Consultation Plan




